
White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 676-22

Portion of a conversation between the President and George P.
Shultz.  This portion was recorded on March 1, 1972 at an unknown
time between 11:32 a.m. and 12:05 p.m. in the President's Oval
Office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

ITT case
-Richard G. Kleindienst's confirmation hearings

-Anti-trust case relationship



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 677-5

Portions of a conversation between the President and H.R.
Haldeman.  These portions were recorded on March 6, 1972 at an
unknown time between 9:12 and 10:24 a.m. in the President's Oval
Office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1]

ITT case
-National Broadcasting Company (NBC) report
-The President's schedule

-Sheraton Hotel
-Press release

-Origin
-Republican convention

-C. Arnholt Smith
-Public relations

-Peter M. Flanigan
-Statement

-Clark MacGregor
-Ronald L. Ziegler's statement

-Circumstances
-Flanigan
-Ralph W. McLaren
-Richard G. Kleindienst
-Michael J. Ramsden

-Donald H. Rumsfeld
-Background
-Study done for the White House
-Sheraton decision

-ITT reaction to decision
-Flanigan
-Ramsden

-White House appearance to public
-Jack Gleason

-Testimony
-Fundraising role

-Dita D. Beard memo
-John N. Mitchell
-Charles W. Colson
-William  L. Safire
-Richard A. Moore
-Safire

-Flanigan
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 677-5 (continued)

-Washington Post
-NBC
-New York Times
-Washington Star

-Kleindienst
-Colson
-Mitchell
-Reopening hearings

-Haldeman
-Justice Department

-Domestic Council study on anti-trust 
 policies

-Possible release
-Effect on ITT case
-Effect on anti-trust
-Effect on Kleindienst

-Jack N. Anderson papers
-White House

-Mitchell
 -Gleason
 -Baltimore Sun
 -Republican National Convention

-Hotels
-Herbert G. Klein
-Robert C. Wilson
-William E. Timmons
-Sheraton

-San Diego Host Committee
-White House response
-Brad Hayes
-Unknown man

-San Diego offer
-Sheraton contribution

-Amount
-Circumstances

-Klein, Robert H. Finch
-Edwin Reinecke
-Flanigan

 -Kleindienst
-Justice Department

-Flanigan
-White House statement
-Ramsden

-Background
-Sherman Adams case
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 677-5 (continued)

-Gleason
-Role as fundraiser
-Herbert W. Kalmbach
-Public relations job
-Kevin P. Phillips

-Newsletter
-ITT possible witnesses

-Beard's doctor
-Mitchell
-Gleason
-James O. Eastland calls witnesses
-Beard interview with Anderson

-Beard
-Involvement
-Rose Mary Woods

-Beard memo
-People mentioned in memo

-Louis B. Nunn
-Haldeman
-Mitchell

-Arrangements made
-Contribution

-Republican National Convention
-Haldeman

-Contribution
-San Diego

-Anderson
-Ramsden
-Rumsfeld

-Beard memo
-Leaking of memo
-William R. Merriam

-Colson
-Role in hearings
-Mitchell

-John D. Ehrlichman
-Views

-Kleindienst
-William P. Rogers

-George P. Shultz
-Colson, Safire, Ehrlichman, MacGregor, Klein

-Reactions
- Strategy

-Wallace H. Johnson
-Job history
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation number 677-5 (continued)

-Assignment
-Moore

-Other White House involvement
-Shultz, Henry A. Kissinger
-Rumsfeld and Herbert Stein

-Public relations for White House
-Harold S. Geneen

-Canteen Corporation
-Statements

-Justice Department
-Ziegler
-Justice Department

-McLaren

*****************************************************************

BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2
[Privacy]
[Duration:  5 s ]

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2

*****************************************************************
*

[Segment 2]

ITT case
-Kleindienst
-Comparison to Dwight D. Eisenhower
-White House statement
-$100,000
-Mitchell's testimony
-Gleason and Birch Bayh

-Questioning
-Contribution
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 677-10

Portions of a conversation between the President, H.R. Haldeman
and John D. Ehrlichman.  These portions were recorded on March 6,
1972 at an unknown time between 12:31 and 1:28 p.m. in the
President's Oval Office.  The National Archives and Records
Administration prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1]

ITT case
-John N. Mitchell's statement

-President's statement
-Peter M. Flanigan

-Richard G. Kleindienst
-Talk with Ehrlichman
-Dita D. Beard's doctor
-Jack N. Anderson
-Beard

-Knowledge of memo contents
-Conversation with Mitchell

-Meeting at Louis B. Nunn's house
-Beard's social life

-Doctor's testimony
-Mitchell's statement

-Possible public statement
-President

-Investigation
-The President's relationship with Kleindienst

-Kleindienst's nomination
-[First name unknown] Dalton[?]

-Settlement procedure
-Flanigan and Kleindienst
-Harold S. Geneen
-Canteen Corporation
-Geneen meeting with Ehrlichman

-Justice Department negotiations
-Talk with Mitchell
-Mitchell's talk with Ralph W. McLaren
-Mitchell's self disqualification
-Kleindienst role

-Flanigan role
-Hiring of economic consultant

-Job description
-Determination of consultant

-San Diego contribution
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 677-10 (continued)

-Republican party
-Financial status

-Anti-trust
-President's policies
-Ehrlichman's memo to Mitchell

-Prosecution's actions
-McLaren's actions

-Anderson
-View of situation

-Quid pro quo

[Segment 2]

ITT case
-Knowledge of situation

-Charles W. Colson
-Flanigan
-Peter G. Peterson[?]
-William L. Safire

-Contributions
-Richard A. Moore

-Justice Department
-Kleindienst
-Anderson papers

-Book
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 677-20

Portion of a conversation between the President and H.R.
Haldeman.  This portion was recorded on March 6, 1972 at an
unknown time between 1:40 and 1:54 p.m. in the President's Oval
Office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

ITT case
-John N. Mitchell

-John D. Ehrlichman
-Richard G. Kleindienst

-Campaign



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 678-4

Portions of a conversation between the President, H.R. Haldeman
and Rose Mary Woods.  These portions were recorded on March 6,
1972 at an unknown time between 4:00 and 4:26 p.m. in the
President's Oval Office.  The National Archives and Records
Administration prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1] [P, HRH]

ITT case
-John N. Mitchell's statement

-John D. Ehrlichman's forthcoming meeting with 
            Mitchell

[Segment 2] [P, HRH; RMW entered during the conversation]

ITT case
-Wallace H. Johnson

-Mitchell
-Charles W. Colson
-Mitchell
-Richard G. Kleindienst
-Johnson

-Coordinator
-Strategy

-Ehrlichman
-Johnson

-Colson
-Richard A. Moore
-William L. Safire
-Kenneth W. Clawson

-Colson
-Mitchell statement

-Testimony
-Jack N. Anderson
-Kleindienst
-Dita D. Beard memo

-Doctor
-Drew Pearson meeting

-Party
-Mitchell
-Louis B. Nunn
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 678-4 (continued)

-Jack Gleason
-Colson
-William E. Timmons and Harry S. Dent

-Dan Diego

Rose Mary Woods entered at 4:11 p.m.

ITT case
-Beard

-1969
-Republican dinner

-Nunn
-John Whitaker

-New York
  -Ted Rodgers' secretary
  -Doctor
  -Memo

-Mitchell
    -Johnson

-Circumstances
         -Nunn

    -Mitchell
  -Lee R. Nunn
  -James E. Bassett

      -White House
      -Mitchell
      -Kleindienst
      -Colson

  -William R. Merriam
  -Role

-Beard

[Segment 3] [P, HRH]

     ITT case
-Beard

-Woods
-Ted Rodgers

-Peter M. Flanigan
-Mitchell's statement

-Johnson
-The President's schedule
-Mitchell's testimony

Page 2



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 678-4 (continued)

-Mitchell's statement
-Doctor
-Kleindienst

-Nomination
-Withdrawal

-Johnson
-Ehrlichman
-Johnson
-Mitchell
-Testimony
-Public relations

-Problems
-Contribution

-Circumstances
-Confirmation

-Flanigan
-Involvement

-Kleindienst

Page 3



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 678-7

Portions of a conversation between the President, H.R. Haldeman
and John D. Ehrlichman.  These portions were recorded on March 6,
1972 at an unknown time between 5:20 and 6:32 p.m. in the
President's Oval Office.  The National Archives and Records
Administration prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1]

John N. Mitchell
-New law office
-Meeting with Ehrlichman

-ITT
-Mitchell's statement

-Testimony
-Richard G. Kleindienst

-Confirmation
-Dita D. Beard

-Rose Mary Woods
-James E. Bassett

-Ted Rodgers's secretary
-1960 campaign

-Washington lobbyist
-Robert C. Mardian
-Wallace H. Johnson
-San Diego

-Convention
-Robert H. Finch and Herbert G. Klein
-Other sites
-Robert C. Wilson

-Testimony
-Finch
-Chicago

-Robert J. Dole
-Finch

-Contribution
-Wilson
-Miami and Chicago
-Dole
-Chicago

-Mitchell
-Finch

-James O. Eastland
-Hearings

-Edward M. Kennedy, Philip A. Hart, Birch
Bayh
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 678-7 (continued)

-Kleindienst
-Hearings

-President's statement
-Peter M. Flanigan

-Testimony
-Justice Department

-Executive privilege

[Segment 2]

ITT case
-Mitchell testimony

-Johnson
-Kleindienst confirmation
-Beard testimony

-Memo
-Bryce N. Harlow

-Flanigan
-Henry E. Petersen
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number  21-6

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Charles W. Colson.  This portion was recorded on March 6, 1972 at
an unknown time between 7:36 and 8:02 p.m.  The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation.

ITT case
-Baltimore Sun

 -[First name unknown] Godfrey article
-Richard G. Kleindienst
-John N. Mitchell
-Political contribution
-Convention site

 -Robert C. Wilson
-Mitchell

 -Colson's work
-Internal memos
-Henry A. Kissinger

 -Anderson papers
 -India/Pakistan

-Jack N. Anderson
 -Dita D.Beard
     -Memorandum

 -Circumstances
-Mitchell



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 679-1

Portion on a conversation between the President and John D.
Ehrlichman.  This portion was recorded on March 7, 1972 at
unknown time between 7:55 and 8:03 a.m. in the President's Oval
Office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

ITT case
-Richard G. Kleindienst

-Dita D. Beard's doctor
-Meeting with Ehrlichman

-Prospects
-Beard

-Testimony
-Roman L. Hruska
-Marlow W. Cook
-Philip A. Hart
-Edward M. Kennedy
-Birch Bayh
-Witnesses

-Jack N. Anderson
-Anderson's assistant

-Questioning
-Cook
-Type

-Dick Herman
-Contributions

-Circumstances
-Statement issued
-Convention

-San Diego
-Republicans

-Testimony
-Memorandum

-Talk with Ehrlichman



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 679-8

Portions of a conversation between the President, H.R. Haldeman
and John D. Ehrlichman.  These portions were recorded on March 7,
1972 at an unknown time between 10:58 a.m. and 12:31 p.m. in the
President's Oval Office.  The National Archives and Records
Administration prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1] [P, HRH]

ITT case
-Television coverage
-Dita D. Beard memo

-Press
-Beard's doctor

[Segment 2] [P, HRH]

ITT case
-Strategy

-Charles W. Colson
-Big business
-Press reports

-Coverage
-White House involvement

-Campaign
-Beard

-Memo
-Lobbyists

-Compared to Congressional staff

[Segment 3] [P, HRH, JDE]

1972 campaign
-New Hampshire primary

-Japanese Government lobbyists
-Wilbur D. Mills

-John B. Connally
-Milk producers



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 322-28

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler.  This portion was recorded on March 7, 1972 at an
unknown time between 2:35 and 2:46 p.m. in the President's EOB
office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

ITT case
-Press Briefing

-White House response
-Television networks
-Dita D. Beard

-White House response
-Memo
-Hugh Scott's statement



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 679-15

Portion of a conversation between the President, H.R. Haldeman
and William P. Rogers.  This portion was recorded on March 7,
1972 at an unknown time between 4:56 and 5:59 p.m. in the
President's Oval Office.  The National Archives and Records
Administration prepared the following log of this conversation.

ITT case
-Edward M. Kennedy
-Dita D. Beard testimony

-James O. Eastland
-Beard

-Ted Rodgers
-1960 campaign
-Rose Mary Woods

-Compared to other lobbyists
-Kentucky Derby

-Louis B. Nunn
-Beard's talk with John N. Mitchell

-Company letters
-Contribution to San Diego

-Sheraton Hotel
-Anti-trust case
-Kennedy
-Effect on election
-Eastland

-Files
-Richard G. Kleindienst

-Senate committee
-Kennedy position

-Politics
-Strategy

-Public relations
-Haldeman



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 321-31

Portion of a conversation between the President and H.R.
Haldeman.  These portions were recorded on March 8, 1972 at an
unknown time between 5:03 and 5:50 p.m. in the President's EOB
office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1]

ITT case
-John D. Ehrlichman and Charles W. Colson

-Haldeman's discussion
-ITT group

 -Press conference
-Time
-Jack N. Anderson

-Testimony
    -House
    -Senate
    -Judiciary Committee
    -John N. Mitchell's testimony
-Anderson
-Timing
-Mitchell
-Patrick J. Buchanan and Ronald L. Ziegler

-Haldeman's meeting with
    -Questions
        -People's Republic of China (PRC) trip
            -Busing
            -ITT
            -New Hampshire primary
            -ITT
             -Ehrlichman
                -Colson
                -Ziegler
                -Dita D. Beard memo
                -President mentioned
                    -Mitchell
                    -Haldeman
                    -Unknown person
             -Haldeman's involvement

 -Herbert G. Klein [?]
 -President's involvement

 -Denials
 -Haldeman's knowledge
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation number 321-31 (continued)

 -Denials
 -[Robert C. ?] Wilson and Robert 
N.

Finch
              -Beard statement

  -President's response
          -Headlines
        -Wilson

-President's press conference
         -Pros and cons

-Necessity
-[First name unknown] McLaren
-Ehrlichman

    -Ziegler
        -Circumstantial evidence
         -Colson
             -Richard G. Kleindienst
             -Money
         -Corporation
           -Administration
              -San Diego
                  -Kleindienst
                  -Colson
                   -Cities
               -Ziegler
     -Networks
         -Lead story

[Segment 2]

ITT case
-John B. Connally
-Peter G. Peterson
-Connally

-Letter
-Mitchell

-Administration involvement
 -Money
    -Ronald W. Reagan

-Washington Star
-Editorial
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 321-31 (continued)

-Public relations
-William L. Safire
-Reagan

-Money
-San Diego

-Beard
    -President's involvement
-Chappaquiddick

 -Edward M. Kennedy
-Hearings

-Kleindienst
-Administration involvement
-Peter M. Flanigan

    -Statements
-Flanigan involvement

-Anti-trust division
    -White House
    -Withdrawal of nomination
-Return of money

-Finances, campaign
-Miami hotels

-Convention
-C. Arnholt Smith

    -President in 1968
-San Diego
-White House strategy
-Pentagon
-Mitchell
-Ehrlichman

-Unknown woman
-Anderson's testimony

         -San Diego
-Contributions

-Sheraton
-Connally
-Eastland
-Kleindienst

-Anderson
-Mitchell

-Briefings
-Buchanan
-Responses
-Safire
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation 321-31 (continued)

[Segment 3]

ITT case
-William P. Rogers

 -Chappaquiddick compared
 -Kennedy

 -Harry S Truman
 -Sherman Adams

-Finances
 -Teapot Dome Scandal

 -Albert Fall
-Comparison
-San Diego convention

-Money
-Justice Department

-Efforts
-Richard A. Moore
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 681-2

Portions of a conversation between the President and H.R.
Haldeman.  These portions were recorded on March 9, 1972 at an
unknown time between 9:28 and 9:59 a.m. in the President's Oval
Office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1]

ITT investigation
-Clark MacGregor

-Roman L. Hruska
-Hearings
-Meeting with leadership committee

-Peter M. Flanigan and Henry A. Kissinger
-Jack N. Anderson's prepared statement

-Copy needed
-Hruska

-Contributions to campaign
-Advertising
-John W. Byrnes
-Ralph W. McLaren

-Television appearance
-Haldeman

-Compared to Griswald v. Connecticut Supreme Court Case
-Public opinion

-Lobbyists
-Problems

-John N. Mitchell
-Dita D. Beard memo
-John B. Connally
-Hilton
-Federal Communications Commission investigation

-Congressional knowledge
-Hruska

-Edward M. Kennedy
-Wallace H. Johnson

-Role
-Problems
-General Motors
-Maurice H. Stans, the President, John N. Mitchell,

David  M. Kennedy
-Arthur F. Burns
-Hearings

-Democrats
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 681-2 (continued)

[Segment 2]

ITT case
-Anderson
-Leaks to press

-Amount of information
-Story in Washington Post

-Contribution
-Haldeman

-Public relations efforts
-Strategy
-Charles W. Colson
-Robert J. Dole

-Hotels
-Contributions
-Link with ITT

-Strategy
-Corporate contributions
-Court decision

-Contribution

[Segment 3]

ITT case
-Press conference

-Schedule
-Testimony

-Mitchell
-Administration side

-Mitchell
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 322-36

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler.  This portion was recorded on March 9, 1972 at an
unknown time between 2:10 and 2:30 p.m. in the President's EOB
office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

ITT case
-Press conference

-Patrick J. Buchanan
-Timing
-John N. Mitchell
-People's Republic of China
-Lead story



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 681-5

Portion of a conversation between the President and H.R.
Haldeman.  This portion was recorded on March 9, 1972 at an
unknown time between 4:41 and 5:15 p.m. in the President's Oval
Office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

ITT case
-Jack N. Anderson
-Marlow W. Cook
-Roman L. Hruska
-Cook
-James O. Eastland
-Unknown man

-Interview
-Testimony

-Dita D. Beard
-John N. Mitchell

-Call from the President



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 681-7

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler.  This portion was recorded on March 9, 1972 at an
unknown time between 6:07 and 6:09 p.m. in the President's Oval
Office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

Press briefing
-ITT case

-Foreign scope
-Henry Ford, II
-Jack N. Anderson

-Brit Hume
-Dita D. Beard

-The President's call to John N.
Mitchell

-White House response
-Charles W. Colson

-Marlow W. Cook
-Statement

-Mitchell's statement
-Content



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 682-2

Portion of a conversation between the President, John B. Connally
and Stephen B. Bull.  This portion was recorded on March 10, 1972
at an unknown time between 10:06 and 10:36 a.m. in the
President's Oval Office.  The National Archives and Records
Administration prepared the following log of this conversation.

ITT case
-President's anti-trust policy
-Press coverage

-Richard G. Kleindienst
-Spiro T. Agnew

-John N. Mitchell
-Witnesses

-The President's experience as an investigator
-House Un-American Activities Committee

-Hearsay
-Alleged phone call from the President

-Mitchell
-Securities and Exchange Commission file

-Connally involvement
-Mitchell testimony
-Agnew

Stephen B. Bull entered at an unknown time after 10:06 a.m.

The President's schedule

Bull left at an unknown time before 10:36 a.m.

ITT case
-Connally's advice
-Democrats role

-Convention
-Money

-Kleindienst
-Settling the case

-Unknown man
-John F. Kennedy

-Money involved
-Supreme Court
-Kennedy
-Kleindienst
-Ralph W. McLaren
-Jack N. Anderson
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Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 682-2 (continued)

-Connally's advice
-Television

-Kleindienst, McLaren
-Response

-Strategy
-White House
-Agnew

-Possible spokesman
-Brit Hume

-Dita D. Beard
-Agnew

-Divested companies
-Food service

-Sheraton Hotel
-Avis

-Role in convention
-Democrats' role

-Contributions
-Convention
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 682-9

Portions of a conversation between the President, H.R. Haldeman,
Charles W. Colson, Ronald L. Ziegler and John D. Ehrlichman.
These portions were recorded on March 10, 1972 at an unknown time
between 1:11 and 3:53 p.m. in the President's Oval Office.  The
National Archives and Records Administration prepared the
following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1] [P, HRH]

ITT case
-John B. Connally
-Peter M. Flanigan

-John D. Ehrlichman
-Richard G. Kleindienst

-Call from the President
-Talk with John N. Mitchell

-Talk with the President
-Call from the President

-Flanigan
-Ehrlichman

-Ralph W. McLaren
-Mitchell

-Robert J. Dole
-Press conference

-Democrats
-American Telephone and Telegraph

Company  (AT&T)
-1968 convention

-San Diego
-Wires

-Mitchell's testimony
-Jack N. Anderson's testimony
-President's call to Kleindienst

-Reasons
-Anti-trust
-Flanigan

-Ehrlichman
-Harold S. Geneen

-Flanigan
-Ehrlichman

-Reasons for having President call Kleindienst
-Brit Hume's testimony

-Dita D. Beard
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Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 682-9 (continued)

-Notes
-President's call to Kleindienst

-Marlow W. Cook's questioning
-Earl Glotz [sp?]

-Edward M. Kennedy's staff
-Cook

-Hearings
-Executive session

-James O. Eastland
-John B. Connally

-Strategy
-Barry M. Goldwater and Dole

-Kennedy and Anderson
-Notes

-Beard memo
-Circumstances
-Typewriter
-William R. Merriam

-Beard testimony
-Testimony
-Beard memo

-Anderson
-Beard's job
-Beard deposition

-Committee
-Mitchell

-Talk with Beard
-Call to the President

-Circumstances
-Connally
-Maurice H. Stans

-Kleindienst
-The President's talk with Connally

-Spiro T. Agnew
-Charles W. Colson
-Beard testimony
-Beard memo

-Typewriter
-Mitchell

-Kentucky Derby
-Louis B. Nunn

-Unknown man
-Kennedy
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 682-9 (continued)

-Cook
-Efforts

-Goldwater
-Connally
-Commentators

-Eric Sevareid
-Dole

-Money
-Return to ITT

-Beard
-Anderson's secretary

-Subpoena from the Committee
-Proposed questions

-Witness
-Hearsay

-Public relations
-Beard's testimony

-ITT's efforts
-Lawyers
-Geneen

-Connally
-Settlement of anti-trust case

[Segment 2] [P, HRH]

ITT case
-Investigation committees

-Cook
-Questions

-Beard memo
-Kennedy

-Executive session

[Segment 3] [P, HRH]

ITT case
-Kennedy

-Kleindienst confirmation
-Mitchell
-Hearings

-John V. Tunney
-Birch Bayh

-Anderson column
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 682-9 (continued)

-Committee
-Public relations
-Press
-Executive committee

-Anderson
-Kennedy

-Kleindienst
-Political maneuver

[Segment 4] [P, HRH, CWC]

ITT case
-Jack J. Dreyfus, Jr.
-Hearings
-Mornings events

-Executive session
-Colson's meeting with Ehrlichman
-Kennedy and Anderson

-Publicity
-Dole

-Press conference
-Connally
-Kleindienst
-Press corps
-Compared to Alger Hiss case

-Karl E. Mundt
-Press conference
-The President's work

-Typewriters
-Committee hearings

-Hiss case
-Connally

-Compared to the President
-Kleindienst
-Dole
-Goldwater
-Edward J. Gurney, Jr. and Cook

-Statements
-Campaign contributions

-Democrats
-Miami

-Dole
-Public hearings
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 682-9 (continued)

-Press
-AT&T and ITT

An unknown man entered at an unknown time after 2:17 p.m.

Old Executive Office Building office

The unknown man left at an unknown time before 2:47 p.m.

ITT case
-Contributions

-Amount
-Dole

-Call to Colson
-Kennedy

[Segment 5] [P, HRH, CWC]

ITT case
-Dole

-Press
-News coverage

-Legal opinion
-Lawrence F. O'Brien

-Response
-Testimony
-AT&T

-Democrats
-Changes

-Cook's statement
-Kennedy
-Executive session

-Mitchell
-Eastland
-Anderson

-Cook's questioning
-Notes
-[Unintelligible name]

-Kennedy
-Possession of notes

-Cook
-Strategy
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Conversation Number 682-9 (continued)

-Beard
-Anderson's secretary

-Sumner Welles
-Richard B. Ogilvie

-Eastland
-Strategy

-Press
-Kleindienst statement

-Erwin N. Griswold
-McLaren

-Testimony
-Condemnation of the Press
-Testimony
-New York Times

-Mitchell
-Brit Hume's charges

-Kennedy
-Griswold and McLaren
-Mitchell
-Hume

-Beard
-Mitchell

-Public impression of story
-Kennedy
-Ehrlichman

-Kleindienst
-Press coverage

-Kennedy
-Story for New York Times

-Dole's story
-Anderson and Beard
-Kleindienst's statement

-Content
-Haldeman's wife's impression

-News accounts
-Innuendo
-Contributions

Attorney General confirmation hearings
-Kleindienst

-Ehrlichman
-Wallace H. Johnson

-Assessment
-Anderson
-Committee action

Page 6



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 682-9 (continued)

-Beard
-Evidence
-Cook

An unknown man [Stephen B. Bull?] entered at an unknown time 
     after 2:17 p.m.

Meeting with Ehrlichman

The unknown man [Bull?]left at an unknown time before 2:47  p.m.

ITT case
-Cook

-Testimony
-Kennedy and Anderson

-Eastland
-Executive session

-Dole
-Wire news

-Editors' reactions
-Television coverage
-AT&T

-Democratic National Convention
-Public statement

-Anderson
-Statement

-Phone service
-Dole's charges

-Credits and contributions
-Charles McWhorter

-Anderson
-Cook

-Press coverage
-Kennedy

-Reporter's papers
-Notes

-Cook's request
-Content

-Beard
-Mitchell
-Circumstances of the memo
-Job history
-Geneen
-Merriam
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Conversation Number 682-9 (continued)

-Edward J. Gerrity, Jr.
-Reasons for the memo
-Memo

-Content
-Geneen

-Avis
-Flanigan
-Contributions

-Griswold role
-Beard

-Geneen
-Job

-Colson's plan
-Kennedy
-Memo as hoax

[Segment 6] [P, HRH, CWC, RLZ]

ITT case
-New York Times story

-Content
-Compared to editorials against HUAC

-Mitchell
-Kleindienst
-Editorials
-Double standards

Ziegler left at 2:50 p.m.

[Segment 7] [P, HRH, CWC]

     ITT case
-Kleindienst
-AT&T
-Kennedy
-Beard memo

-Colson's work with ITT officials
-Gerrity
-Lawyers

-Beard's secretary
-Recollections
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Conversation Number 682-9 (continued)

-Names
-Content
-Mitchell, the President, Haldeman and Colson

-Contribution
-Knowledge

-Timing of memo
-Secretary

-Statements to investigators
-Beard's conversation with Hume
-ITT lawyers

-Beard's recollections
-Anderson

-Original
-Merriam

-Talk with Colson
-Cook
-Gurney
-Hruska
-Kleindienst
-Beard's testimony

-Health
-Mitchell
-White House strategy

-Robert C. Mardian
-Richard A. Moore
-Mardian
-Mitchell
-Kleindienst

-Talk with Ehrlichman
-Agnew
-Connally

-Committee
-Joseph McCarthy/Welch hearings

-Comparison to present hearings
-Haldeman
-Colson

-Griswold
-McLaren
-Democratic witnesses

-Flanigan
-ITT employees
-Kennedy and Philip A. Hart
-Beard

-Health
-Possible testimony

-Benefits to the administration
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Conversation Number 682-9 (continued)

-Counsel
-Health
-Son and daughter
-1960 campaign

-Ted Rodgers
-Wilson

-Testimony
-Mardian

-Testimony
-Fundraising

-Gleason
-1970 contributions

-Herbert W. Kalmbach
-Stans

-Gleason
-Geneen

-Previous contributions
-Colson's knowledge
-Gleason's testimony

[Segment 8] [P, HRH, CWC]

ITT case
-Kennedy

-Anderson
-Perjury
-Files

-Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
-Questions
-Perjury
-Testimony

-John W. Dean, III's view
-Perjury

-Goldwater
-As a campaign issue
-Drew Pearson

-Predictions
-Compared to Anderson

-Beard testimony
-Hruska

-Anti-trust suits
-Kleindienst
-Beard
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Conversation Number 682-9 (continued)

[Segment 9] [P, HRH, CWC, JDE]

ITT case
-Media

-Mitchell
-Dole
-Kennedy and Anderson
-Washington Star
-Cook's statement

-Television

[Segment 10] [P, JDE]

ITT case
-Press conference

-Ehrlichman and Ziegler
-Investigations

-Compared to HUAC
-New York Times
-Washington Post

-Cook
-Kennedy
-Executive session
-Documents
-Hruska
-Gurney

[Segment 11] [P, JDE]

ITT case
-Beard
-Kennedy

-Evidence
-Cook

-Statement
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Conversation Number 682-9 (continued)

[Segment 12] [P, JDE]

ITT case
-Kleindienst

-Statement
-Networks
-Newspapers

-Griswold's testimony
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Conversation Number 322-59

Portions of a conversation between the President, H.R. Haldeman
and Ronald L. Ziegler.  These portions were recorded on March 12,
1972 at an unknown time between 4:42 and 5:52 p.m. in the
President's EOB office.  The National Archives and Records
Administration prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1]

ITT case
-Press conference

-Questions
 -Sherman Adams
     -Peter M. Flanigan
     -Executive privilege
     -Ziegler's response
         -The President
         -Partisan charges

-White House staff
-Denials

         -Flanigan factor
         -Political factor
             -Charges made

-Compared to Adams

-Flanigan
-Peter Lisagor
-Skip Isaacs

-St. Louis Post-Dispatch
                 -Baltimore Sun

-Courtney Sheldon
-The President

-Contribution
-Ziegler's response

    -San Diego
        -Convention

-President's knowledge
-John N. Mitchell
-Thomas F. Eagleton

H. R. Haldeman entered at 4:45 p.m.

-Patrick J. Buchanan
-Possible action
-Charles W. Colson

-Talk with the President
    -Congress
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Conversation Number 322-59 (continued)

[Segment 2]

ITT case
-Typewriters
-Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
-Xerox copies
-Typewriter
-John D. Ehrlichman
-Typewriter

-Analysis

Ziegler left at 4:55 p.m.
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Conversation Number 683-3

Portions of conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler.  These portions were recorded on March 13, 1972 at an
unknown time between 9:41 and 10:15 a.m. in the President's Oval
Office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1]

Press stories
-ITT

-Hearings
-Marlow W. Cook

-Executive session

[Segment 2]

Press corps
-Stories

-ITT
-Richard G. Kleindienst

*****************************************************************

BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 4
[Privacy]
[Duration:  7 s ]

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 4

*****************************************************************
*

-Contributions
-Anti-trust settlement

-Objective
-Congress
-The administration

-Alger Hiss case
-Five percenter case
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Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 683-4

Portions of a conversation between the President and H.R.
Haldeman.  These portions were recorded on March 13, 1972 at an
unknown time between 11:44 a.m. and 12:01 p.m. in the President's
Oval Office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1]

      ITT case
-Columnists

-Richard G. Kleindienst
-Newsweek and Time

-Dita D. Beard
-Cleared to testify

-John D. Ehrlichman
-Edmund S. Muskie

-Finance issue
-Maurice H. Stans

-Talk with John N. Mitchell
-Contributions

-Reporting
-Mailing
-Hubert H. Humphrey
-Private committee for the

reelection  of the President
-According to the law

[Segment 2]

Campaign contributions
-Mitchell

-Stans
-Reporting

-Timing
-Public relations people

-Stans
-Ronald L. Ziegler

-Muskie's reporting schedule
-Stans
-Reporting

-Statement
-William L. Safire
-Stans
-Consistency
-Mitchell
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Conversation Number 683-4 (continued)

ITT case
-Marlow W. Cook

-Executive session
-James O. Eastland

-Beard testimony

[Segment 3]

Campaign contributions
-Reporting

[Segment 4]

Campaign contributions
-Mitchell
-Favors
-Reporting
-Democrats
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Conversation Number 683-9

Portions of a conversation between the President, H.R. Haldeman
and Clark MacGregor.  These portions were recorded on March 13,
1972 at an unknown time between 1:10 and 2:02 p.m. in the
President's Oval Office.  The National Archives and Records
Administration prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1] [P, HRH]

Campaign finances
-Law requirements
-Ronald L. Ziegler

-Maurice H. Stans
-List of contributors

-Edmund S. Muskie

[Segment 2] [P, HRH]

ITT case
-Clark MacGregor's meeting with the President

[Segment 3] [P, HRH, CM]

ITT case
-Stock decrease

-Announcement date
-Harold S. Geneen
-Richard W. McLaren
-Erwin N. Griswold
-Contributions

-Justice Department
-Settlement

-Hearings
-MacGregor's role
-James O. Eastland

-Meeting with MacGregor
-John N. Mitchell
-Witnesses
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Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 683-9 (continued)

[Segment 4] [P, HRH]

ITT case
-Status
-Mitchell
-Richard G. Kleindienst

-Confirmation
-Attorney general

-Withdrawal
-Effect on hearings
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Conversation Number 684-1

Portions of a conversation between the President, Charles W.
Colson, Kenneth W. Clawson and H.R. Haldeman.  These portions
were recorded on March 13, 1972 at an unknown time between 3:48
and 6:03 p.m. in the President's Oval Office.  The National
Archives and Records Administration prepared the following log of
this conversation.

[Segment 1] [P, CWC, KWC]

The President met with Charles W. Colson and Kenneth W.
Clawson.  The conversation was in progress when the recording
began.  This conversation continues from conversation 683.

ITT case
-Robert C. Griffin

-Talk with Colson
-Spiro T. Agnew
-Contributions

-Richard W. McLaren
-Settlement

-Possible television appearance
-Need for cohesive response
-Robert C. Wilson
-John N. Mitchell

-Meeting with Colson
-People involved

-Anti-trust policy study
-John B. Connally
-Richard G. Kleindienst confirmation
-Wallace H. Johnson

-Kleindienst confirmation
-Louis B. Nunn

-Relationship with Dita D. Beard
-Party

-Beard's meeting with Mitchell
-Kleindienst

-Confirmation hearings
-Testimony

-The President's schedule
-Press coverage
-Beard's secretary

-Memo
-Jack N. Anderson's secretary

-Possible testimony
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Conversation 684-1 (continued)

-Anderson
-Relationship with Beard

-Beard's habits
-Beard memo

-Conflicting stories
-William R. Merriam
-Beard's secretary

-Typewriter
-Testimony
-Typing

-Compared to Alger Hiss case
-Different people's typing style

-Investigation
-Secretary
-Beard

-Howard Hughes [?] fraud
-Clifford Irving

-Typewriters
-Letters
-Priscilla Hiss

-Son
-Misspellings

-Merriam
-Staff of ITT

-Offices
-Beard

-Press coverage
-Hearings
-Kleindienst
-Robert J. Dole
-Democrats

-Campaign funds
-Kleindienst

-Hearings
-Reactions
-Sherman Adams comparison

-Dwight D. Eisenhower
-President's views

Clawson left at 4:37 p.m.

ITT case
-Anderson
-Typewriters

-Investigation
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Conversation Number 684-1 (continued)

-Beard memo
-Kleindienst

-The President
-Press coverage

-Anderson
-Brit Hume

-Clawson
-Mitchell

-Role
-Knowledge of contribution

-Kleindienst
-Peter M. Flanigan
-John D. Ehrlichman
-Harold S. Geneen

-Mitchell's testimony
-Anti-trust case

-Discussion
-McLaren
-Policy issue
-Geneen
-Edwin Reinecke

-Conversation with Mitchell
-Contribution

-Administration
-Geneen

-Conversations with Flanigan, Mitchell, and
Colson

-Ehrlichman's conversation with the
President

-McLaren
-Jack Brooks
-Vance Hartke
-Philip A. Hart
-Emmanuel Celler
-Peter W. Rodino, Jr.
-Democrats

-Files
-Flanigan, Colson, Ehrlichman

-Justice Department relations
-Policy
-Connally

-Dates
-Edward J. Gerrity, Jr. meeting with Agnew
-Meeting with Geneen

-Edward M. Kennedy
-Federal Communications Commission



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments
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Conversation Number 684-1 (continued)

-Contribution
-Wilson
-Conversation with Haldeman

-Memos to Mitchell
-Herbert G. Klein and Robert H. Finch
-San Diego

-Hearings
-Advice

-Beard
-Anderson's secretary
-Administration

-Kleindienst
-Possible resignation
-Congressional reaction
-Press
-Greg Yearning
-Gerald R. Ford
-Mitchell
-Memoranda
-Flanigan

-Business dinners
-Blair House
-Henry A. Kissinger

-Dishonesty within administration

1972 campaign
-Finances

-Edmund S. Muskie
-President
-New campaign finance law
-Muskie

-Reporting contributions
-Press
-Unknown man's reports to Colson

[Segment 2] [P, CWC]

ITT hearings
-Kleindienst

-Strategy
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Conversation Number 684-1 (continued)

[Segment 3] [P, CWC]

ITT case
-Kennedy, Birch Bayh and Anderson
-Beard memo

-Typewriter

[Segment 4] [P, HRH]

ITT case
-The President's talk with Colson

-Mitchell
-Geneen

-Justice Department

[Segment 5] [P, HRH]

ITT case
-Memoranda

-Ehrlichman
-Flanigan
-Files

-Geneen
-The President's talk with Colson

-Kleindienst confirmation
-Ehrlichman

-White House strategy
-Beard
-Beard's and Anderson's secretaries

-Typewriters
-Investigators
-Misspelled words
-Hiss case
-Beard

-Testimony
-Anderson's secretary
-Kennedy's involvement

-Mitchell's testimony
-Press conference

-The President's schedule
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Conversation Number 684-1 (continued)

   -Beard's testimony
-Denver

-ITT offices

[Segment 6] [P, HRH]

ITT case
-Democrats
-Beard

-Testimony
-Witnesses
-Beard memo
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Conversation Number 683-20

Portion of a conversation between the President, Charles W.
Colson and Kenneth W. Clawson.  This portion was recorded on
March 13, 1972 at an unknown time between 3:52 and 4:58 p.m. in
the President's Oval Office.  The National Archives and Records
Administration prepared the following log of this conversation.

ITT case
-Senate
-Stock Market

-Harold S. Geneen
-Settlement
-Erwin N. Griswold

-Pentagon Papers case
-Peter M. Flanigan
-Richard G. Kleindienst
-Sheraton Hotel

-San Diego convention committee
-Chicago, Miami

-Marlow W. Cook
-New York Times
-Washington Post
-Columbia Broadcasting System (CBS)

-Clawson
-Leaks

-Dita D. Beard memo
-Kleindienst

-Withdrawal
-Beard memo

-Jack N. Anderson
-Secretary

-Opal Ginnis
-James O. Eastland

-Kleindienst
-Edward M. Kennedy

-[First name unknown] Turner
-Richard W. McLaren
-Flanigan
-Law school professors and American Bar Association

-Testimony
-ITT acquisition of other companies

-Administration strategy
-Beard memo

-Authenticity
-Beard

-Lawyers
-Testimony
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Conversation Number 683-20 (continued)

-Memo
-Contents
-Four sentences

-Edward J. Gerrity, Jr.
-William R. Merriam
-Robert C. Wilson
-Cash
-Louis B. Nunn
-John N. Mitchell
-The President
-McLaren
-Gerrity and Wilson
-Attorney General
-Negotiations
-Geneen
-The President
-Mitchell
-Cash
-Settlement

-President's policy on Anti-trust
-Memo

-Authenticity
-Deposition

-Health
-Committee investigators

-Interview
-Executive session

-Anderson's testimony
-Impeachment

-Cook
-Public relations

-Anderson
-Kennedy

-Staff
-General news media
-Reporter

-Talk with administration staff
-Kennedy staff member

-Press
-Working with Anderson and Kennedy

-Cook letter
-Anderson and Kennedy
-Release

-Mike Epstein
-Justice Department

-Kennedy
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Conversation Number 683-20 (continued)

-Memo authenticity
-Anderson's secretary
-Beard's secretary

-Testimony
-Location

-Depositions from ITT employees
-Anderson

-Possession of the original
-Beard's testimony
-Anderson's secretary
-Beard's involvement

-Ginnis
-Suggestions

-Convention
-Geneen

-Wilson's involvement
-Justice Department

The recording was cut off at an unknown time before 4:37 p.m.
This conversation continues on conversation 684.
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Conversation Number 684-2

The President dictated a memo to H.R. Haldeman.  This portion was
recorded on March 13, 1972 at an unknown time between 6:03 and
6:05 p.m. in the President's Oval Office.  The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation.

ITT case
-Growth

-Kennedy and Johnson administrations
-Stop growth

-Present administration
-Haldeman's talk with Charles W. Colson

-Lawyer for ITT or Department of Justice
-Prosecution during Johnson administration

-Harold S. Geneen testimony
-Testimony against the President of the United States

-Lyndon K."Mort" Allin's office
-Editorials or columns

-Criticism
-Files of the House Un-American Activities Committee

-Alger Hiss case
-Editorials

-New York Times and the Washington Post
-Condemnation of the committee

-Hearsay evidence
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Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 323-12

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler.  This portion was recorded on March 13, 1972 at an
unknown time between 6:22 and 6:28 p.m. in the President's EOB
office.  [This conversation is cross-referenced with conversation
21-60].



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 21-60

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Ronald L. Ziegler.  This portion was recorded on March 13, 1972
at an unknown time between 6:22 and 6:28 p.m. [This conversation
is cross-referenced with conversation 323-12].  The National
Archives and Records Administration prepared the following log of
this conversation.

ITT case
-Press briefing

-Washington Star article
-Robert Walters

-Peter M. Flanigan
-Dillon Reed
-Circumstances

-Discussion of settlement
-Divestiture
-Charles W. Colson
-Walters
-Washington Star

       -Colson
-Democrats
     -Political issue
-Marlow W. [?] Cook's statement
-Gerald R. Ford's statement
-Citizens committee
    -Campaign contributions
    -Press conference



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 323-14

A conversation between the President and Charles W. Colson.  This
portion was recorded on March 13, 1972 at an unknown time between
6:29 and 6:34 p.m. in the President's EOB office.  [This
conversation is cross-referenced with conversation 21-62].



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 21-62

A telephone conversation between the President and Charles W.
Colson.  This portion was recorded on March 13, 1972 at an
unknown time between 6:29 and 6:34 p.m.  [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 323-14].  The National
Archives and Records Administration prepared the following log of
this conversation.

ITT case
-Colson's call to Smith Hempstone

-Robert Walter's article in the Washington Star
-Grinnell company

-Peter M. Flanigan
    -Dillon Reed
    -Divestiture
    -Ronald L. Ziegler
    -Washington Star

-Editorial
-Apology

-Ad
-Call to Hempstone
-Crosby S. Noyes

        -Panda story
     -Kenneth W. Clawson

-Jack N. Anderson
        -Call to Walters

-Investigation
-Typewriter experts
-Dita D. Beard

-Washington Star
-Hempstone
-Newbold Noyes
-Crosby Noyes



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 685-2

Portion of a conversation between the President and Henry A.
Kissinger.  This portion was recorded on March 14, 1972 at an
unknown time between 9:03 and 9:51 a.m. in the President's Oval
Office.  This segment has been withdrawn in its entirety because
it is within a National Security withdrawal.
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Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 685-3

Portions of a conversation between the President and H.R.
Haldeman.  These portions were recorded on March 14, 1972 at an
unknown time between 9:52 and 10:49 a.m. in the President's Oval
Office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1]

ITT case
-Developments
-Senate

-Executive Session
-John N. Mitchell testimony

-Harold S. Geneen

An unknown person [Manolo Sanchez?] entered at an unknown time
after 9:52 a.m.

Refreshments

The unknown person [Sanchez?] left at an unknown time before 
     10:06 a.m.

ITT case
-Investigation

-Miami
-Typewriters
-Dita D. Beard

-Committee schedule

[Segment 2]

1972 campaign
-Contributions

-Statement
-William L. Safire

-Primaries
-The President

-General elections



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 685-10

Portions of a conversation between the President and H.R.
Haldeman.  These portions were recorded on March 14, 1972 at an
unknown time between 12:36 and 1:57 p.m. in the President's Oval
Office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1]

ITT case
-White House staff involvement

-Charles W. Colson
-John D. Ehrlichman
-Peter M. Flanigan
-Memoranda
-John N. Mitchell

-Testimony
-Executive session
-Open session

-Mitchell

[Segment 2]

ITT case
-White House strategy
-Colson
-Dita D. Beard

-Statements
-Press

-Wallace F. Bennett
-Son

-Robert Bennett
-Colson

-Public Relations
-Anti-trust suit

-Lyndon B. Johnson administration
-John F. Kennedy administration

-Media coverage
-Republican campaign

-Sheraton Hotel
-San Diego

-Contribution
-Reasons

-Hearsay evidence
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Conversation Number 685-10 (continued)

-The President's memorandum
-Jack N. Anderson

-Editorials
-Nelson A. Rockefeller

-Magazines
-Content

-New York Times
             -Letters to the editor

-Washington Post
-Media

-Spiro T. Agnew
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Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 685-13

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler.  This portion was recorded on March 14, 1972 at an
unknown time between 3:16 and 3:24 p.m. in the President's Oval
Office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

Press briefing
-Questions

-ITT case
-H.R. Haldeman
-John D. Ehrlichman

-Thomas F. Eagleton
-Peter M. Flanigan
-Political factor
-Flanigan

-Ziegler's comments
-Eagleton

-White House staff
-Staff duties
-Business

-Senators
-Flanigan

-Political factor
-John N. Mitchell's testimony

-James O. Eastland
-Press statement

-Press stories
-Content

-Hartford
-Grinnell

-Flanigan
-Grinnell

-Article in Washington Star
-Mitchell's testimony
-Congress
-White House staff

-Group
-Flanigan

-Compared to other White House staffers
-Duties
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Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 322-56

Portions of a conversation between the President and Charles W.
Colson.  These portions were recorded on March 14, 1972 at an
unknown time between 4:18 and 4:34 p.m. in the President's EOB
office.  [This conversation is cross-referenced with conversation
21-68].
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Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 21-68

Portions of a telephone conversation between the President and
Charles W. Colson.  These portions were recorded on March 14,
1972 at an unknown time between 4:18 and 4:34 p.m. [This
conversation is cross-referenced with conversation 322-56].  The
National Archives and Records Administration prepared the
following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1]

ITT case
-John N. Mitchell's testimony

 -Congressional hearings
-Colson's talk with Robert J. Dole
-Congress
-Thomas F. Eagleton

*****************************************************************

BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2
[Privacy]
[Duration  4 s ]

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2

*****************************************************************
*

-Peter M. Flanigan
-Norris Cotton
-Washington Star

-Colson investigation
-Denver

-Dita D. Beard memo
-Typewriter
-Committee

-Justice Department
    -Federal Bureau of Investigation
        -Analysis
            -Typewriters
            -Alger Hiss case

-White House removal
-Private investigators

-Evening Star
-Anonymous letter

-Protection of writer
    -Beard
        -New York
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Conversation Number 21-68 (continued)

-Memo
            -Jack N. Anderson

-Authenticity
-Letters

-Edward M. Kennedy
-Protection

-Washington Star
-Robert Walter's story
-Walter's theory
-Kenneth W. Clawson
-Smith Hempstone
-Clawson's call to John Cassidy
-Panda story

-Crosby S. Noyes
-Hempstone

-Beard
-Girl in Canada
-Drew Pearson's secretary, Opal Ginnis

-Committee call for testimony
-Marlow W. Cook

-Beard/Ginnis relationship
-Cook's questions

    -Tactics
        -Compared to Hiss case
    -Cook's daughter's wedding
    -Letter

-Ralph W. McLaren
-"Face the Nation" appearance

-ITT growth
-Order to H.R. Haldeman

        -John F. Kennedy administration
        -Lyndon B. Johnson administration

-Harold S. Geneen's statement
    -Antitrust policy
        -Walter's article in Washington Star

-Content
-Testimony

        -Mitchell
        -Congressional hearings
            -James O. Eastland
        -Testimony

-Testimony
-Robert C. Wilson
-Edwin Reinecke
-Robert H. Finch
-Edgar Gillenwaters
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Conversation Number 21-68 (continued)

-Democrats
-Richard G. Kleindienst

-Confirmation
-Congressional hearings
-Mitchell
-Eastland
-McLaren
-Settlement

-Press comment
-Antitrust

-Kennedy and Johnson administrations
    -Robert F. Kennedy

-Ramsey W. Clark
-Mitchell
-Hiss case

-Karl E. Mundt
-Clawson
-Colson investigation

-Florida primary concern

[Segment 2]

ITT case
-Typewriter

 -Need for analysis
 -Beard
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Conversation Number 325-1

Portion of a conversation between the President and H.R.
Haldeman.  This portion was recorded on March 14, 1972 at an
unknown time between 4:55 and 5:52 p.m. in the President's EOB
office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

Financial contributions
-Richard G. Kleindienst
-Ronald  L. Ziegler's press conference

-$400,000
-Republican National Committee
-President's knowledge
-Ziegler
-White House
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Conversation Number 21-94

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
H.R. Haldeman.  This portion was recorded on March 16, 1972 at an
unknown time between 10:57 and 11:07 p.m.  The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation.

ITT case
-Dita D. Beard's file
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Conversation Number 21-100

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Robert H. Finch.  This portion was recorded on March 16, 1972 at
an unknown time between 11:19 and 11:26 p.m.  The National
Archives and Records Administration prepared the following log of
this conversation.

ITT case
-Network coverage

-Effect on administration
-Effect on the Republican Party
-Big business

-Dita D. Beard memorandum
-Peter M. Flanigan
-Finch's view
-Edwin Reinecke

-Involvement
-Nixon's lack of involvement in California site decision

-Finch's statement
-Robert J. Dole's statement

-Nixon's choices
-Chicago
-Midwest
-San Diego
-Miami

-Contributions
-Reinecke



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 323-31

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler.  This portion was recorded on March 17, 1972 at an
unknown time between 2:45 and 3:02 p.m. in the President's EOB
office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

ITT case
-Press conference

-Issue
-Coverage
-Awareness

-White House involvement
-Harry S Truman
-Dwight D. Eisenhower

-Sherman Adams example
-Convention
-Strategy

-White House involvement
-Peter  M. Flanigan

-Involvement
-Circumstances

-[First name unknown] Sullivan
-Press corps
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Conversation Number 323-33

Portions of a conversation between the President and H.R.
Haldeman.  These portions were recorded on March 17, 1972 at an
unknown time between 3:05 and 4:34 p.m. in the President's EOB
office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1]

ITT case
-Ronald L. Ziegler's meeting with the President

-Strategy
-White House involvement
-Charles W. Colson

-Photograph
-Dita D. Beard and Jack N. Anderson's secretaries

-Party
-Marlow W. Cook

-Colson
-Newspapers

-White House involvement
-Anderson

-Colson
-Ziegler

-Party
-Waiter's statement

-Colson
-Doorman's statement
-Harold S. Geneen

-Sheraton Hotel
-Beard

*****************************************************************

BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1
[Privacy]
[Duration:  8 s  ]

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1

*****************************************************************

-Investigation
-Colson

-Beard memo
-Typewriter
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Conversation Number 323-33 (continued)

-Pearl L. Tytell
-Senate hearings

-Lawyers
-Press conference

-Deposition
-Beard's secretary

-Typing of memo
-Typewriter

-Tytell
-Type of ribbon

-Timing of typing of memo
-Roman L. Hruska [?]

-Speech in the Senate
-Charges

-Authenticity of memo
-Howard Hughes comparison
-Typewriter
-Beard

-Republicans
-Confirmation of Richard G. Kleindienst
-Investigation of Anderson

-Spiro T. Agnew's speech
-Draft
-Timing

-Memo
-Ziegler

-Questions
-White House involvement

-Photograph

[Segment 2]

Press conference
-ITT answer

-Kleindienst confirmation
-National television
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Conversation Number 323-33 (continued)

[Segment 3]

Press conference
-ITT

-Beard's testimony
-Anderson
-White House involvement

[Segment 4]

Press conference
-Television
-ITT answer

-Options
-Comments
-Kleindienst 
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Conversation Number 688-12

Portion of a conversation between the President and John D.
Ehrlichman.  This portion was recorded on March 18, 1972 at an
unknown time between 12:30 and 1:15 p.m. in the President's Oval
Office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

ITT case
     -Dita D. Beard memo
         -Typewriter
             -Ribbon
                 -Time period used

-Committee
-Press

-Charles W. Colson
-Press

         -Leak story
-Beard

         -Statement
             -Headline
         -Richard G. Kleindienst
         -John V. Tunney
             -Edward M. Kennedy
         -Jack N. Anderson

-Colson
         -Memorandum
             -Anderson's secretary
                 -Beard's secretary
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Conversation 688-18

Portions of a conversation between the President, Manolo Sanchez,
and Charles W. Colson.  This portion was recorded on March 18,
1972 at an unknown time between 1:24 and 3:40 p.m. in the
President's Oval Office.  The National Archives and Records
Administration prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1] [P, MS, CWC]

ITT case
-Sanchez

         -Jack N. Anderson
             -Cuban friends

Sanchez left at an unknown time before 2:21 p.m.

ITT case
-Dita D. Beard

         -Statement
             -Anderson
                 -Typewriter
                 -James O. Eastland
                 -Committee members
                 -Alger Hiss case
                 -Press
                     -Use
                         -Evidence

-Bias
-Effect

                 -Reason
                 -Timing
                     -Bartender
                         -Doorman

***************************************************************

BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1
[Privacy]
[Duration:   41 s ]

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1

****************************************************************
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Conversation Number 688-18 (continued)

[Segment 2] [P, CWC]

ITT case
-Colson's efforts

-Former Central Intelligence Agency employee

[Segment 3] [P, CWC]

ITT case
-Former Central Intelligence Agency employee

         -E. Howard Hunt, Jr. [?]
-Investigation in Denver

-Disguise
-Interview with Beard

 -Psychological warfare

*****************************************************************
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2
[National security]
[Duration:  14 s ]

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2

*****************************************************************

*****************************************************************
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 3
[Privacy]
[Duration:  1 m 39 s ]

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 3

*****************************************************************

-Memo
         -Fraud
             -Committee
             -Marlow W. Cook
                 -Edward J. Gurney
                 -Hugh Scott
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Conversation Number 688-18 (continued)

                 -Edward M. Kennedy
                 -John V. Tunney

-Scott's talk with Eastland
             -Cook
                 -Scott

-Scott's talk with Colson
                 -Close hearings
                     -Anderson
                     -Richard G. Kleindienst

-Fraud

*****************************************************************

BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 4
Privacy]
[Duration: 4 s ]

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 4

*****************************************************************

-Pearl L. Tytell
-Typewriter expert
-Electric typewriters

-Ribbons
-Age of type

                         -Ribbon use
-Timing

-Tytell's statement
-Credibility

-Destruction of files
         -Leaks
         -Anderson
         -Beard memo
         -Committee
             -Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) report
             -Former head of the documents section
                 -Chemical analysis
                 -Talk with Colson
                 -Robert C. Mardian
                 -Tytell
                 -Reliable tests

-Independent laboratory
                 -J. Edgar Hoover
                 -Anderson
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Conversation Number 688-18 (continued)

-Beard
         -Health
             -Colson's operative [Hunt?]
                 -Deposition
                 -Rush release
         -Compared to Hiss case
         -Attack the witness
             -Whitaker Chambers
                 -Kleindienst
         -FBI analysis of the Beard memo
    -Tytell
             -Chemical analysis

-Ribbons on typewriters
                     -Timing of use

-Press conference
            -Committee

-Beard's secretary
         -Affidavit
             -Differences in memo
                 -The President
                     -John N. Mitchell

-Beard's testimony
         -Anderson
             -Typing

-Ability
-Ginnis
-Ted Rodgers

-Beard
         -Access to office building
               -Alarm system
                 -Beard's present secretary
                 -Colson's operative [Hunt?]
                 -Beard's story

-Access to office building
             -Typed memo
                 -Tytell
                     -Timing
                     -Analysis
                         -FBI

-Reliability
-Mardian

                             -Former head of documents section
             -Woman in Canada

-Interrogation
                 -Affidavit
                     -New York Daily News story
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Conversation Number 688-18 (continued)

                     -Leaks
                         -Secret Service
                              -Wiretaps
                             -Anderson

-William R. Merriem
-Affidavit

             -Committee
             -Kennedy
                 -Beard's testimony
                 -Eastland and Roman L. Hruska

-Colson's knowledge of Beard's testimony
-Source [Hunt?]

-Kennedy
                 -Michael J. "Mike" Mansfield
                     -Beard's testimony
                 -Anderson
       -Tunney
         -The President's talk with John D. 

       
Ehrlichman
                     -Talk with Kennedy

-Documents
-Location
-Federal Communications Commission 

(FCC)
-Subpoena

                                 -Kennedy
                             -Memorandum for the file
                              -Harold S. Geneen
                                 -Mitchell
                                     -Peter G. Peterson
                                     -John B. Connally
                                     -Ehrlichman
                                     -Colson
                                     -Spiro T. Agnew

-Geneen
         -Peter M. Flanigan

-Blair House receptions and Cabinet Room 
         receptions

-The President
-Geneen's presence

                     -Embarrassment
                     -1970 election

-Testimony
-Justice Department

         -Kleindienst
-Call from the President
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Conversation Number 688-18 (continued)

-Reasons
-Richard W. McLaren

-Television appearance
-Mitchell

                 -Case
                 -Face the Nation appearance

-Scott, Hruska and Eastland
         -Briefing on busing
                -Mention of ITT
                    -Judiciary Committee

-Committee
            -Press
         -Beard
            -Colson

-Committee
-Statement

             -Schedule
-Testimony

-Opal Ginnis [sp?]
            -Tunney and Kennedy
              -Anderson

-Anderson's Secretary

[Segment 4] [P, CWC]

ITT case
-Kleindienst

         -Confirmation
             -Justice Department
              -Press conference
                 -Committee

-Colson's view
-Anderson

         -Beard
         -Statements
             -Questions
             -Kennedy
         -Files
         -Colson
             -Peterson
             -Connally
             -Flanigan
             -Peterson
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Conversation Number 688-18 (continued)

             -Statements
                 -Balance of payments issue
                     -Corporation
                 -Trust
                 -Stock in ITT
                     -Felix Rohatyn [?]

-Flanigan
-Committee investigations

         -Reveal double standard
             -Editorial or column
                 -Anderson
                 -Joseph McCarthy
             -Same procedures as courts
             -The President
             -Business
             -Procedures
             -Standardized
             -Press
             -Colson's staff member

-Anderson
             -Louis Harris
             -Polls

[Segment 5] [P, CWC]

ITT case
-Polls

         -Harris
             -Days involved
             -The People's Republic of China

-Anderson
         -Kennedy
         -Press reaction
         -Washington Post
             -Ronald L. Ziegler
             -The President
                 -White House involvement
                 -Colson's talk with Ziegler

-Briefings
-Anderson

         -Waiter
             -Anderson's secretary

-Press investigation
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Conversation Number 688-18 (continued)

-Polls
         -Harris
             -Politician's charges
                 -Beard
                 -Flanigan
                 -White House involvement
                 -Corporate record

-Campaign contribution
-Questions

                 -Campaign contributions
-Henry M. "Scoop" Jackson

                     -Disclosure of funds
                         -Labor unions
                             -Henry Ford II
                             -Muskie

[Segment 6] [P, CWC]

ITT case
-Democrats

         -Committee hearings
             -Media
         -Beard statement
         -Press
         -Unknown man [Clawson?]

-Beard statement
         -Networks
             -Notification
                 -John A. Scali
         -Beard
         -Colson's operative [Hunt?]
             -Anderson

*****************************************************************

BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 11
[Privacy]
[Duration:  4 s ]

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 11

*****************************************************************

-Memo
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Conversation Number 688-18 (continued)

         -White House
             -Republican party
             -Secretary
             -Affidavit
             -Memo
             -Typewriter analysis
                  -FBI

-Tytell's investigation
-FBI

-Dye tests
-Committee

-Possibilities
-Compared to Hiss case

-Beard's testimony
-Reaction

             -Daniel Schorr
-Children
-Husband

[Segment 7] [P, CWC]

ITT case
-Beard

        -Lobbyist
     -Children
             -Health

-Status
-Kennedy

-Committee members
-Testimony

         -Beard
         -Scott, Hruska

-Eastland
         -Scott
         -Cook
          -Note from the President
             -Talk with Colson
         -Eastland
         -Cook
          -The President's schedule
             -Note from the President
             -Talk with Colson
             -Senate
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Conversation Number 688-18 (continued)

                 -Instructions
                 -Press

-Senate committee
-The President as a member of the committee

             -Colson
                 -Questions

-Anderson
-Procedures

                 -Anderson
-The administration

         -The committee
         -Kennedy
             -Tunney

-Hruska
-Credibility of witnesses

         -Anderson
             -Brit Hume

-Carl B. Albert, [Thomas] Hale Boggs
-Gerald R. Ford

         -Anderson

1972 campaign
      -Democratic party
         -Finances
             -John V. Lindsay
 -New York
                     -Colson's investigation

-Hundred dollar rule
                     -Nelson A. Rockefeller

-White House strategy

[Segment 8] [P, CWC]

ITT case
-Colson's office

-Efforts
-Press

-Bias
-Books by Edith Efron and James Keogh

Campaign practices
-Monitoring system

         -Richard Scaife
             -Description
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Conversation Number 688-18 (continued)

                 -Federal Communications Commission
                 -Law suits
                 -Simpson tapes at Vanderbilt University

ITT case
-White House strategy

-Agnew's speech
-Attack on the press

                 -New York Times
-Mitchell

         -Testimony
         -Geneen

-UPI story
-Mardian
-Merriam

-UPI
-Story

-Apology
-Networks

         -Geneen
             -Hearings
                 -Contribution
                     -San Diego
                         -Politics vs. business

-Beard memo
         -Peterson
             -Evidence
             -FCC

-Subpoena
                     -Ehrlichman's conversation with William J. 

                         Casey concerning files
-Kleindienst confirmation

         -Documents
         -Anderson
         -Memo
         -Hoax

[Segment 9] [P, CWC]

ITT case
-Media

 -Beard
         -Hearings
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Conversation Number 688-18 (continued)

         -Colson's talk with H.R. Haldeman
         -Press conference

-President's press conference
-Investigation

             -Kleindienst confirmation                         
-White House

             -Mitchell's statement
             -Beard's testimony
             -Mitchell's statement
             -Flanigan
             -Testimony

-Flanigan
-Statement
-Committee members

                 -Kleindienst
                 -Vote
                      -Samuel J. Ervin, Jr.

-Executive privilege
                 -Testimony
                 -Executive privilege
   -Colson's talk with Patrick J. Buchanan
                 -Statement
                 -Beard

[Segment 10] [P, CWC]

Colson's schedule
-ITT

-Investigators
             -Phone calls

-Lab tests
-Lawyer

             -Anderson
             -Hume

-Committee
             -Questions
                 -Kennedy
                     -Cook
                     -Hume

-Colson's role
             -Memo
            -Authenticity
                 -Anderson's story
                 -Beard
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Conversation Number 688-18 (continued)

                 -Typewriter
                 -Kennedy's comment

-Reporter
             -Colson's role
             -Bartender
             -Anderson's secretary
                 -Cabinet officials
                 -Senators and congressmen
                 -Anderson
                 -Cook

-Questioning
-Colson's efforts
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Conversation Number 689-2

Portions of a conversation between the President and H.R.
Haldeman.  These portions were recorded on March 20, 1972 at an
unknown time between 9:18 and 9:42 a.m. in the President's Oval
Office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1]

ITT case
-Life magazine article

         -Justice Department
             -Leaks
             -Reporter
             -Facts
             -C. Arnholt Smith
             -Innuendo
            -Unknown man
                 -Mayor [Unknown name and city]
                 -Democrat

-Associated Press story
-National Republican Convention

                 -San Diego
                     -The President
                     -Ronald L. Ziegler
                     -Talk with James W. Gallagher
                     -Robert J. Dole

-Chicago
-President's preference

-Herbert G. Klein and Robert H. Finch
                        -San Diego

 -Involvement
-Life, Time

-Clifford Irving

Campaign Financing
-Time magazine

-Herbert W. Kalmbach story
-Frank DeMarco

                 -Contributions
                     -Tax deductible
                         -Legal rulings

-News summary
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Conversation 689-2 (continued)

[Segment 2]

ITT case
-Contributions

         -Taxes
-White House

-Jack N. Anderson
-Justice Department

         -Dita D. Beard's testimony
         -Beard's health
             -Committee
             -Charles W. Colson

-Compared to Hiss case
-Reporters
-Typewriter analysis

          -Pearl L. Tytell
         -Secretary
         -Beard's testimony
         -McGraw-Hill
          -Irving
             -Anderson
         -Richard W. McLaren
         -Work on case
             -Harold S. Geneen
             -Grinnell
             -The Hartford settlement

-White House investigation
         -John D. Ehrlichman

-Strategy
    -Patrick J. Buchanan
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Conversation Number 689-5

Portion of a conversation between the President and H.R.
Haldeman.  This portion was recorded on March 20, 1972 at an
unknown time between 3:15 and 3:30 p.m. in the President's Oval
Office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1]

 1972 campaign
     -Political operations
         -Charles W. Colson
             -White House
             -John N. Mitchell's office
             -Private investigators
             -Mitchell
             -Robert J. Dole
             -Republican National Committee
             -Committee to Re-elect the President (CRP)

-White House
             -Colson
             -CRP

-Peter M. Flanigan
             -Justice Department
             -White House
             -Ronald L. Ziegler
                 -Press
             -Movement
             -CRP

-Funding
             -Government vs. private

[Segment 2]

 ITT case
      -Credibility of witnesses
         -Public reaction
          -Awareness
         -Settlement
         -Public reaction to government
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Conversation Number 689-6

Portions of a conversation between the President, Richard M.
Helms and John B. Connally.  These portions were recorded on
March 20, 1972 at an unknown time between 4:48 and 5:14 p.m. in
the President's Oval Office.  The National Archives and Records
Administration prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1] [P, RMH]

*****************************************************************

BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1
[National security]
[Duration:  1 m ]

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1

*****************************************************************
**

[Segment 2] [P, JBC]

ITT case
-Helms

*****************************************************************

BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2
[National security]
[Duration:  1 m 22 s ]

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2

*****************************************************************

-Life magazine story
         -C. Arnholt Smith
         -Mayor of San Diego
             -Democrat
             -Contributor
             -[Unknown first name] Alessio
                 -Edmund G. "Pat" Brown

-Washington Post
         -Life
         -Howard Hughes story
         -Dita D. Beard memo
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Conversation 689-6 (continued)

         -Typewriter
             -Evidence

-Files
         -Harold S. Geneen
             -Meetings
                 -Connally
                     -John D. Ehrlichman
                     -Peter M. Flanigan
                     -The President

-Settlement
-W. Ramsey Clark
-The President's administration

-ITT divestment
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Conversation Number 21-116

A telephone conversation between the President and Charles W.
Colson.  This portion was recorded on March 20, 1972 at an
unknown time between 5:21 and 5:30 p.m.  [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 324-12.] The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation.

ITT case
-Typewriter

-Analysts
-Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) report

-Type of ink
-Independent analysts

-Secretary in Canada
-Affidavit

-Dita D. Beard memorandum
-Second memorandum

-Republican convention
-San Diego

    -Contributions
-Beard's affidavit
-Beard's June 25th memorandum
-Hugh Scott statement

-Democrats
-Witnesses

-Harold S. Geneen
    -Robert C. Wilson
    -Edwin Reinecke

-Life magazine
-Edward M. Kennedy
-John V. Tunney

-Scott statement
-Life magazine

-Richard G. Kleindienst
-Decisions

-United States Attorney
-Press reports
-Typewriter

-Testimony of ITT employees
-Beard memorandum

-Validity
-Analysts

-FBI
-Alger Hiss case

-Pearl L. Tytell
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Conversation Number 21-116 (continued)

-Justice Department
-Congressional committee

-FBI report
    -The press
    -News summary
        -Beard's memorandum
            -Newsweek

-Evidence
-Justice Department employee

-Hearings
-Scott statement

-Denver
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Conversation Number 324-12

Portions of a conversation between the President, Charles W.
Colson, H.R. Haldeman and Ronald L. Ziegler.  These portions were
recorded on March 20, 1972 at an unknown time between 5:21 and
6:25 p.m. in the President's EOB office.  [This conversation is
cross referenced with conversation 21-116.]  The National
Archives and Records Administration prepared the following log of
this conversation.

[Segment 1] [P, CWC, HRH]

The President talked with Charles W. Colson.

[See Conversation No. 21-116]

H.R. Haldeman entered at 5:30 p.m.

[End of telephone conversation]

ITT case
-John N. Mitchell

-Colson
-John D. Ehrlichman

-Herbert W. Kalmbach
-Federal Bureau of Investigation [FBI]
-Jack Gleason
-Gleason's employment

-ITT
-Kevin P. Philips

-Gleason
-Financing

-Campaign
-Milk Fund
-President
-Maurice H. Stans
-Harry S. Dent
-Kalmbach

-Fundraising role
-Knowledge of 1970 campaign financing

-Possible danger to administration
-Candidates
-Story

-Kalmbach
-Ambassadorships

-Haldeman
-Congressional campaigns

-Fundraising
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Conversation Number 324-12 (continued)

-Murray M. Chotiner
-Donald H. Rumsfeld
-Robert H. Finch

-Haldeman's role in 1970 campaign financing
-List

-Colson
-Money

-Purposes
-John W. Mulcahy

    -Stans
-Mulcahy

-Amount
-Candidates

-Finances
-Reporting

-Investigation
-D.C. committees

************************************************************
*****

BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1
[National Security]
[Duration:  36 s ]

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1

*****************************************************************
*

-Colson
-Democrats

-Justice Department
-Internal Revenue Service

-Henry M. "Scoop" Jackson, Hubert H. Humphrey

Segment 2

ITT case
-White House strategy

-Life story on convention
-White House response
-Department of Justice
-San Diego

-President's view
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Conversation Number 324-12 (continued)

-Coverage of ITT antitrust case
-Contribution

-Amount
-San Diego
-Russell B. Long
-Edward M. Kennedy
-John V. Tunney
-Birch Bayh
-White House strategy

-Christmas

Segment 3

ITT case
-Ziegler's questions from the press
-Committee

-Questioning
-Beard memo

-Justice Department
-Anderson

Page 3



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 690-7

Portion of a conversation between the President and H.R.
Haldeman.  This portion was recorded on March 21, 1972 at an
unknown time between 10:19 and 10:29 a.m. in the President's Oval
Office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

ITT case
-Typewriters
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Conversation Number 690-11

Portions of a conversation between the President and H.R.
Haldeman.  These portions were recorded on March 12, 1972 at an
unknown time between 1:16 and 2:15 p.m. in the President's Oval
Office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1]

Ambassadorships
-Wiley Buchanan

-Haldeman's talk with John N. Mitchell and Maurice 
  H. Stans

-Contributions
-Stans

[Segment 2]

ITT case
-Effect on polls
-Effect on American public opinion

-Ten percent
-Busing



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 691-4

Portion of a conversation between the President and H.R.
Haldeman.  This portion was recorded on March 21, 1972 at an
unknown time between 4:57 and 5:07 p.m. in the President's Oval
Office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

ITT case
 -Typewriters

          -Charles W. Colson
          -Hearings
         -Progress



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 691-7

Portions of a conversation between the President and John D.
Ehrlichman.  These portions were recorded on March 21, 1972 at an
unknown time between 6:21 and 7:00 p.m.  The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation.

[Segment 1]

 ITT case
-Document

         -Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
-J. Edgar Hoover

                 -Examination
                 -ITT experts
                 -The President's forthcoming talk with Hoover
                 -Ehrlichman's forthcoming call to Hoover
                     -Cooperation
                     -Ehrlichman's possible meeting with Hoover
                     -Examination of ITT document
                         -ITT experts
                             -Possession of the FBI

                              -L. Patrick Gray, III
-The President's note to Hoover

                     -Use of telephone
                         -Jack N. Anderson

[Segment 2]

 ITT case
      -Hoover
         -Talk with Ehrlichman
             -Anderson
 -Document (Dita D. Beard memo)

-Gray
              -James O. Eastland
                 -Tests conducted in New York by ITT

-Questioning
-Colson

                 -Decision
-Public statement

-FBI experts
-White House strategy

-Hearings
           -Beard testimony
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Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 691-7 (continued)

             -Denver
             -Eastland
              -Edward M. Kennedy's witnesses
             -Michael J. "Mike" Mansfield

-Beard memo
         -Authenticity
         -Spiro T. Agnew comments
         -Life magazine story
             -Press coverage
             -Richard G. Kleindienst comments
                 -Justice Department
                     -Clifford Irving
                     -Look magazine

-Life magazine
         -Hobart D. Lewis
         -Postal subsidy

-Life magazine
                 -Peter M. Flanigan's views
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 21-128

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Charles W. Colson.  This portion was recorded on March 21, 1972
at an unknown time between 11:19 and 11:45 p.m.  The National
Archives and Records Administration prepared the following log of
this conversation.

[Segment 1]

ITT case
-Typewriter

-John D. Ehrlichman
-Press
-Congress

-Hugh Scott briefing
-Policy committee Republican senators
-Hearings

-Democrats
-Typewriter

-Independent analysis
-James O. Eastland

 -Jack N. Anderson [?]
     -Press
         -Backout
         -Letter
             -Scott
         -Networks
             -Dita D. Beard memorandum

[Segment 2]

Miami convention
-White House investigation

-Contributions
-Corporations

ITT case
-Harold S. Geneen

-Statement
-San Diego

-Beard memorandum



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 324-22

Portion of a conversation between the President and H.R.
Haldeman.  This portion was recorded on March 22, 1972 at an
unknown time between 11:05 and 12:47 p.m. in the President's EOB
office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

ITT case
-Radio address

-Senate Committee hearings
-News coverage
-Hearings
-Dita D. Beard

*****************************************************************
**

BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1
[National security]
[Duration:  4 m 23 s ]

HALDEMAN TALKED WITH ALEXANDER M. HAIG, JR. AT AN UNKNOWN TIME
BETWEEN 11:05 A.M. AND 12:47 P.M.

[Conversation No. 324-22A]

[End of telephone conversation]

END OF WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1

*****************************************************************

Life magazine story
-San Diego convention
-District Attorney
-Edmund G. "Pat" Brown

-Michael J. "Mike' Mansfield
-Public opinion



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 324-25

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Charles W. Colson.  This portion was recorded on March 22, 1972
at an unknown time between 1:12 and 1:30 p.m. in the President's
EOB office.  [This conversation is cross-referenced with
conversation 21-131.]



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 21-131

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Charles W. Colson.  This portion was recorded on March 22, 1972
at an unknown time between 1:12 and 1:30 p.m.  [This conversation
is cross-referenced with conversation 324-22.]  The National
Archives and Records Administration prepared the following log of
this conversation.

ITT case
-News summary

-John W. Chancellor program
-Paul Duke's comment

-Richard W. McLaren
-Settlement

-Press coverage
-Director [of the Federal Bureau of Investigation]
-Press bias

-Campaign
-[First name unknown] Massey [sp?] operation
-Dita D. Beard
-Edward M. Kennedy's talk with James O. Eastland

-Harold S. Geneen
-Chile

-Confirmation of Richard G. Kleindienst
-San Diego

-Congressional hearings
-Jack N. Anderson

-San Diego story
-Timing of

-Life magazine
-John A. Scali

-American Broadcasting Company [ABC]
-William A. Gill, Jr.

-Column
    -Congressional hearings conduct
        -Willard Edwards
            -Chicago Tribune

                  -Victor Lasky
            -Edwards
            -Alger Hiss case
            -Editorials
            -[First name unknown] Hallett



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 324-43

Portion of a conversation between the President and John D.
Ehrlichman.  This portion was recorded on March 22, 1972 at an
unknown time between 5:00 and 5:07 p.m. in the President's EOB
office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

ITT case
-Media questions

-Peter M. Flanigan
-Questions
-Contact with committee members
-Disclosure

-White House
-Ehrlichman



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 326-1

Portion of a conversation between the President and H.R.
Haldeman.  This portion was recorded on March 22, 1972 at an
unknown time between 6:08 and 6:15 p.m. in the President's EOB
office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

The President's forthcoming press conference
-Responses

-ITT
-Life magazine story
-Peter M. Flanigan

-Ronald L. Ziegler
-Harry S Truman, Franklin D. Roosevelt



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 325-10

Portions of a conversation between the President, H.R. Haldeman,
and John D. Ehrlichman.  These portions were recorded on March
23, 1972 at an unknown time between 10:55 a.m. and 12:45 p.m. in
the President's EOB office.  The National Archives and Records
Administration prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1] [P, HRH, JDE]

ITT case
-Peter M. Flanigan

-Ronald L. Ziegler
-Possible statement

-Previous press conference
-Ehrlichman's advice

-Content
-C. Arnholt Smith

-Relationship with the President
-Ziegler

-Justice Department
-James O. Eastland

-Case
-Release of information
 -Justice Department

-Dita D. Beard
-Hearings

-John V. Tunney
-Committee

-Justice Department paper
-Beard

[Segment 2] [P, HRH]

1972 campaign
-Strategy

-Investigation of Democrats

ITT case
-Beard

-Questioning
-Sessions

-Length
-Health

-Alger Hiss case
-Media
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Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 325-10 (continued)

-New York Times editorial
-Charles W. Colson's information

-Washington Post
-Charges
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 692-4

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler.  This portion was recorded on March 23, 1972 at an
unknown time between 5:03 and 5:17 p.m. in the President's Oval
Office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

ITT case
-Press conference, March 24th

-Peter M. Flanigan
-Ronald L. Ziegler's statement

                  -Thomas F. Eagleton
-Flanigan's possible statement
-Richard W. McLaren

                     -Executive privilege
-John N. Mitchell
-Justice Department



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 692-7

Portions of a conversation between the President, H.R. Haldeman,
Charles W. Colson and Ronald L. Ziegler.  These portions were
recorded on March 23, 1972 at an unknown time between 5:23 and
6:24 p.m. in the President's Oval Office. [This conversation is
cross-referenced with conversation 22-5.]  The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation.

[Segment 1] [P, HRH, RLZ]

ITT case

*****************************************************************

BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2
[National security]
[Duration:  20 s ]

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2

*****************************************************************

The President talked with the White House operator at an unknown
time between 5:23 and 5:33 p.m.

[Conversation No. 692-7B]

[See Conversation No. 22-5]

[End of telephone conversation]

-Press conference
-Ronald L. Ziegler
-John N. Mitchell

-President's response

The President talked with Ziegler between 5:33 and 5:34 p.m.

[Conversation No. 692-7C]

[See Conversation No. 22-6; one item has been withdrawn]

[End of telephone conversation]
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 692-7 (continued)

[Segment 2] [P, HRH, CWC]

 ITT case
     -Dita D. Beard memo
         -Efforts of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
     -Independent experts

            -[First name unknown] Conrad's report
                 -Withdrawal
                     -John D. Ehrlichman's efforts
                 -Possible report

-Tests by Pearl L. Tytell
             -Tests by Walter McCrone in Chicago

-W. Clement Stone
             -Tests by the Treasury Department
             -J. Edgar Hoover's cooperation
             -Forthcoming letter to Senate committee
                 -Conrad
                 -Ehrlichman's efforts

-Tytell's role
-Hiss case
-Husband

                 -FBI's view
-Beard

-Forthcoming testimony
             -Edward M. Kennedy
            -Health
             -Ronald L. Ziegler

-Unknown woman in Canada
         -Clifford Irving case
             -Efforts of Marlow E. Cook, Roman L. Hruska, Hugh
Scott
         -Memo
         -Tests by experts

-Public relations benefits
-White House strategy

-Tytell
                 -McCrone
                 -Methodologies

Voltaire's comment regarding women and virtue

     Beard
     -Kennedy's efforts
         -Views of other senators
          -Scott
             -Kennedy's conversation with James O. Eastland
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Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 692-7 (continued)

              -Harold S. Geneen
-Samuel J. Ervin, Jr.
-Philip A. Hart

-Clifford Irving, Howard Hughes
-Ehrlichman's conversations with Hoover
-Memo

         -Testimony by experts
             -Tytell

[Segment 3] [P, HRH, CWC]

1972 campaign
     -Possible threats by administration
         

ITT case
-AT&T

         -Robert J. Dole
         -Democrats' debt

-Possible threats by administration
-Investigation

         -FBI
-Typewriter

         -Jack N. Anderson
-Possible leaks by the administration

             -Possible break-in
             -Possible leaks by the administration
             -Carl B. Albert, [Thomas] Hale Boggs
             -Efforts of Herbert G. Klein and Colson
             -Brit Hume
                  -White House investigation

*****************************************************************
*

BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 11
[Privacy]
[Duration:  21 s ]

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 11

*****************************************************************
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Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 692-7 (continued)

-Media coverage
-Time and Newsweek

-Stories regarding ITT
             -Veracity
             -Salvador Allende

-Time, Newsweek
-Influence

-Readership
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 22-6

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Ronald L. Ziegler.  This portion was recorded on March 23, 1972
at an unknown time between 5:33 and 5:34 p.m.  [This conversation
is cross-referenced with conversation 692-7.]



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 22-9

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Charles W. Colson.  This portion was recorded on March 23, 1972
at an unknown time between 7:53 and 8:05 p.m. The National
Archives and Records Administration prepared the following log of
this conversation.

[Segment 1]

ITT case
-A report from J. Edgar Hoover

-John D. Ehrlichman conversation with Hoover
-Experts' conclusions

-Ehrlichman's conversation with Hoover
-Disagreements among experts
-Conclusions
-Dita D. Beard
-Revelations in press
-Judiciary Committee

-James O. Eastland
-Talk with Robert C. Mardian

-Edward M. Kennedy
-Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) 

                             report
-Kennedy

-Leaks
-Conrad [first name unknown]
-Unknown man on Kennedy's staff

-Colson's call to Ehrlichman
-Kennedy's knowledge of investigation

[Segment 2]

ITT case
-Ehrlichman
-Kennedy

-Knowledge of FBI report



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 326-4

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Charles W. Colson.  This portion was recorded on March 24, 1972
at an unknown time between 9:38 and 9:45 a.m. in the President's
EOB office.  [This conversation is cross-referenced with
conversation 22-11.]



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 22-11

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Charles W. Colson.  This portion was recorded on March 24, 1972
at an unknown time between 9:38 and 9:45 a.m.  [This conversation
is cross-referenced with conversation 326-4].  The National
Archives and Records Administration prepared the following log of
this conversation.

ITT case
-Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) report

-Latest developments
-John D. Ehrlichman
-Robert C. Mardian
-J. Edgar Hoover

 -Walter McCrone
-Delivery to Judiciary Committee
-McCrone's findings

 -Jack N. Anderson's findings
 -Unknown action

-Ehrlichman
 -Discussion with Hoover

-Delivery to Senate
 -Hoover's motives

 -Ehrlichman and Mardian
 -Changes in report

  -James O. Eastland
   -FBI
-Dita D. Beard
-Investigation
-FBI report

-Forgery
 -Experts' conclusions

-Release
 -Eastland
 -Radio report

 -Richard A. Moore
 -Denial of forgery

-Counter testimony
    -Effect

-Expert testimony
 -Hoover
 -McCrone

 -Findings
  -Character of typewriter type

-Date
-Pearl L. Tytell

    -Date
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Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 22-11 (continued)

 -Composition of paper
-June 25th document

 -Character of typewriter type
-Tytell
-Unknown man
-Date
-McCrone versus the FBI
    -McCrone's request for

meeting  with Hoover
    -McCrone
        -Mardian
        -FBI

-Judiciary Committee
 -Eastland
 -Edward M. Kennedy

-Release to press
 -Moore
 -McCrone

  -Tytell
  -White House strategy

 -Timing
  -Forgery
  -Beard

-Future committee testimony
 -Tytell
 -McCrone
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 326-16

Portions of a telephone conversation between the President and
Charles W. Colson.  These portions were recorded on March 24,
1972 at an unknown time between 12:54 and 1:12 p.m. in the
President's EOB office.  [This conversation is cross-referenced
with conversation 22-13.]



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 22-13

Portions of a telephone conversation between the President and
Charles W. Colson.  These portions were recorded on March 24,
1972 at an unknown time between 12:54 and 1:12 p.m.  [This
conversation is cross-referenced with conversation 326-16.]  The
National Archives and Records Administration prepared the
following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1]

ITT case
-The President's upcoming press conference

-Latest developments
-President's statements

-Administration's antitrust record
 -Colson's memo

 -Patrick J. Buchanan
 -Alger Hiss case

-Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) file
-Period of greatest growth

-John F. Kennedy and Lyndon B. Johnson
administrations

-FBI report
-Letter

-Contradiction of experts' finding
-Other tests

-White House instigated
-Possible results

-ITT press conference of experts
-Colson

-Date
-Tests

-FBI
-ITT

-Pearl L. Tytell test
-Walter McCrone test

-McCrone
-Meeting with FBI on March 24, 1972
-John D. Ehrlichman

-FBI
-Leak of story

-Results of test on Dita D. Beard memo
-ITT strategy

-Timetable
-FBI conclusions

-Colson's advice
-Unknown senators' trip to Denver

-The President's strategy
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Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 22-13 (continued)

-Beard
-FBI tests
-James O. Eastland

-Response
-Department of Justice
-Committee hearings

-Beard
-Hugh Scott
-John N. Mitchell

[Segment 2]

ITT case
-Unknown action of Colson

-The President's support
-Beard
-Document
-Colson

-Public response
-Memo to the President

-Mail to Congressmen
-Effect

-Source of information
-California

-San Diego
-Duration of publicity
-Jack  N. Anderson

-Roman L. Hruska statements
-Anderson compared with Louella Parsons
-News coverage

-White House instructions to Republican Congressmen
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 326-19

Portion of a conversation between the President and Ronald L.
Ziegler.  This portion was recorded on March 24, 1972 at an
unknown time between 1:24 and 2:00 p.m. in the President's EOB
office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

ITT case
-The President's forthcoming press conference

-Peter M. Flanigan
-Thomas F. Eagleton's attack
-Ziegler's statements

-Richard W. McLaren's statements
    -Chile
    -State Department

-Dwight D. Eisenhower
-Sherman Adams

-Harry S Truman
-Alger Hiss
-Harry Vaughn

-Scandals
-Proof of charges

-Truman



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 693-2

Portions of a conversation between the President, H.R. Haldeman,
Ronald L. Ziegler, Charles W. Colson, and Alexander P.
Butterfield.  These portions were recorded on March 24, 1972 at
an unknown time between 3:39 and 5:10 p.m. in the President's
Oval Office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1] [P, HRH]

ITT case
-President's press conference

-Richard G. Kleindienst confirmation
-Peter M. Flanigan's testimony

-Ronald L. Ziegler
             -Justice Department investigation
             -San Diego

-Ziegler's response
-Kleindienst

-Television

[Segment 2] [P, HRH]

ITT case
-Press conference

          -San Diego question
             -Kleindienst confirmation
                 -Investigation
                     -Justice Department

[Segment 3]  [P, HRH]

ITT case
-Press conference

-San Diego question
-Ziegler's response

             -Kleindienst confirmation
                 -Justice Department response

Page 1



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 693-2 (continued)

[Segment 4] [P, HRH, RLZ]

ITT case
-Press conference

-Press reactions
-Kleindienst confirmation

 -Campaign contributions
                 -Maurice H. Stans
                     -Flanigan
                 -Richard W. McLaren
                 -Time magazine story
                     -Erwin N. Griswold
                 -Divestiture
                 -Kennedy and Johnson administrations

-Glass house analogy
         -Arthur K.Watson
         -San Diego question
         -Kleindienst confirmation
             -Refusal to comment
             -Justice Department

[Segment 5] [P, HRH]

ITT case
-Press conference

-Kleindienst answer
         -Ziegler
         -Flanigan

[Segment 6] [P, HRH]

Colson
     -Lawyer
         -Advice
 -ITT

         -Dita D. Beard
-Committee
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Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 693-2 (continued)

[Segment 7] [P, CWC]

Press conference
-ITT case

         -Kennedy and Johnson administrations
             -Adlai E. Stevenson, III
               -Withdrawal Kleindienst nomination

-Henry M. "Scoop" Jackson
-Statement

-President's answer
-Democrats

[Segment 8] [P, CWC]

Press conference
     -ITT

-Antitrust record
             -Hearings
             -Administration
             -Drop case

[Segment 9] [P, CWC]

Press conference
-Topics
-ITT

         -Contributions
             -John N. Mitchell
             -Hearings
             -"No comment"
                 -Antitrust record of the administration
             -San Diego case
             -Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) experts
     -Outside experts

        -Assistant Director
             -John W. Dean, III

-Comments
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 693-2 (continued)

[Segment 10] [P, CWC]

ITT case
-Beard memo

         -Walter McCrone
              -Paper analysis
                 -FBI
                     -Dating
                     -Pearl L. Tytell

-McCrone and Tytell testimony
             -FBI

-John A. Scali
-American Broadcasting Company (ABC)

-Evidence of fraud
-Jackson

          -Antitrust issue
             -Submission to Congress
                 -Kennedy and Johnson administrations

[Segment 11] [P, CWC]

Colson's schedule
     -Harris
         -ITT issue
             -Democrats
 -Campaign issue
                 -Committee
                 -Report
                     -Democratic Committee

-James O. Eastland
-President's position

-Foreign Relations Committee
                 -Begin investigation
                     -ITT and Chile

*****************************************************************
*

BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 4
[National security]
[Duration:  52 s ]

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 4
*****************************************************************
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Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 693-2 (continued)

[Segment 12] [P, CWC]

Press conference
-ITT

-Kennedy and Johnson administrations
-President's comments

[Segment 13] [P, CWC]

ITT case
      -White House strategy

-George W. Romney
             -John A. Volpe
             -Agnew
             -Kennedy and Johnson administrations

-Contributions
         -Cabinet officers
         -Elliot L. Richardson

[Segment 14] [P, CWC, APB]

ITT case
-Beard memo

-FBI
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Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 22-22

A telephone conversation between the President and Charles W.
Colson.  This portion was recorded on March 26, 1972 between 7:39
and 7:44 p.m.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

ITT case
-Colson message to the President

-Manolo Sanchez
-Dita D. Beard

 -Health
 -Questioning by Edward M. Kennedy
 -News report
 -Senators' response

-Conference
 -Diagnosis

-Colson's talk with an unknown doctor
 -Time
 -Diagnosis

-News photos
-Kennedy

-Questioning of Beard
 -Beard's consent to be questioned

-Motives
 -Content

-Unknown Colson source
-Report

 -Possible wires to Kennedy
 -President's possible statement

 -Questioning
 -Public response
 -News reports

 -Helen Thomas
 -Lyndon "Mort" Allin

-Beard
 -Questioning by Edward J. Gurney
 -Health

 -Senators' response
 -Developments

-Unknown reporter
-White House strategy

-Response

The President's schedule



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 327-5

Portions of a conversation between the President and H.R.
Haldeman.  These portions were recorded on March 27, 1972 at an
unknown time between 9:25 and 10:55 a.m. in the President's EOB
office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1]

ITT case
-Dita D. Beard

-Edward M. Kennedy's questions
-Testimony

-Call from the White House to William R.
 Merriam [?]

-San Diego
    -Robert H. Finch, Herbert G. Klein

-Charles W. Colson
-San Diego convention

-Financing
-White House involvement

-Finch, Klein
    -William E. Timmons
    -Finch, Klein

-Jack Gleason
    -Colson's views
        -White House contact

-Congressional hearings
-James O. Eastland

-Schedule
-Conversation with Philip A. Hart

-Harold S. Geneen
-Jacob K. Javits
-Possible administration action

-Appointments in the South
-Possible reconsideration of Richard G.

Kleindienst's  confirmation
-Eastland

-Kleindienst's confirmation
-Eastland
-Confirmation

-Votes
-John N. Mitchell
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Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 327-5 (continued)

[Segment 2]

ITT case
-Beard

-Alleged call from the White House
-Financing of San Diego convention
-Alleged call from White House

-Congressional hearings
-Geneen
-Gleason
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White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 22-28

A telephone conversation between H.R. Haldeman and Robert H.
Finch.  This portion was recorded on March 27, 1972 at an unknown
time between 11:11 a.m. and 12:04.  The National Archives and
Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation.

ITT case
-Finch calls to ITT

-San Diego
-Finch's denial

-Dita D. Beard
-Call to Finch

-Meeting of ITT executives and Finch
-Finch's Latin American trip

*****************************************************************

BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1
[National Security]
[Duration:  3 s ]

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1

*****************************************************************

-Finch calls to ITT
-William R. Merriam and Edward J. Gerrity, Jr.

-Finch's denial
-Content

-Beard
-Possible calls to ITT

-Herbert G. Klein
-Congressman Robert C. Wilson



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 22-29

A telephone conversation between H.R. Haldeman and Herbert G.
Klein.  This portion was recorded on March 27, 1972 at an unknown
time between 11:11 a.m. and 12:04 p.m.  The National Archives and
Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation.

ITT case
-Dita D. Beard testimony

-Klein call to ITT
-William R. Merriam and Edward J. Gerrity, Jr.
-Klein's denial

-Unknown campaign
-Source of story

-Leon [surname unknown]
-Congressman Robert C. Wilson

-Robert C. Mardian theory
-Wilson

-Meeting with Harold S. Geneen
-Meeting with Merriam

-Money
-Call to Beard

-Merriam
-Mardian

-Jack Gleason
-Conversation with Merriam
-Conversation with William E. Timmons
-White House person

-Beard
-Merriam
-Wilson

-Beard
-Margaret "Maggie" Young (Wilson's secretary)

-Relationship



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 22-26

A telephone conversation between Ronald L. Ziegler and Charles W.
Colson.  This portion was recorded on March 27, 1972 at an
unknown time between 11:11 a.m. and 12:06 p.m.  The National
Archives and Records Administration prepared the following log of
this conversation.

Press briefing
-No comment on ITT case
-William R. Merriam

-Call to Dita D. Beard
-White House

-Call to Edward J. Gerrity, Jr.
-Call to Merriam
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Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 328-7

Portions of a telephone conversation between the President and
Charles W. Colson.  These portions were recorded on March 27,
1972 at an unknown time between 1:05 and 1:09 p.m. in the
President's EOB office. [This conversation is cross-referenced
with conversation 22-31.]
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Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 22-31

Portions of a telephone conversation between the President and
Charles W. Colson.  These portions were recorded on March 27,
1972 at an unknown time between 1:05 and 1:09 p.m.  [This
conversation is cross-referenced with conversation 328-7.]  The
National Archives and Records Administration prepared the
following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1]

Colson's location

ITT case
-Meeting with Hugh Scott

-Briefing of Scott and Roman Hruska
-Press conference
-Democrats

-Hearings
-Schedule

-Colson, Clark MacGregor, Wallace H. Johnson
-Hruska
-Scott

[Segment 2]

ITT case
-William R. Merriam affidavit

-White House call
-Denial of call
-Dita D. Beard

-Convention arrangements
-White House involvement

-Beard memo
-Media coverage

-CBS
-Edward M. Kennedy

-Media coverage
-Hruska

-Press conference
-Kennedy's questioning of Beard

-Media coverage
-New York Times

-Graham [first name unknown] story
-Washington Post

-Sanford J. Unger story
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Conversation Number 22-31 (continued)

-White House call
-Denial

-White House strategy
-Hruska

-James O. Eastland
-Conversation with Robert C. Mardian

-Richard G. Kleindienst
-Confirmation
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Conversation Number 694-2

Portions of a conversation between the President, Charles W.
Colson, Stephen B. Bull and H.R. Haldeman.  These portions were
recorded on March 27, 1972 at an unknown time between 3:16 and
4:08 p.m. in the President's Oval Office.  The National Archives
and Records Administration prepared the following log of this
conversation.

[Segment 1] [P, CWC]

ITT case
-Press conference

         -Hugh Scott and Roman L. Hruska

[Segment 2] [P, CWC, SBB]

ITT case
-Press conference

Bull entered at an unknown time after 3:16 p.m.

The President's schedule
     -Meeting
         -H.R. Haldeman

Bull left at an unknown time before 3:23 p.m.

ITT case
-Press conference

         -Scott and Hruska
              -End hearings
                 -Richard G. Kleindienst confirmation
                     -Evidence

-James O. Eastland
         -Democrats
             -Press coverage
             -Denver
                 -Robert C. Mardian
                     -Edward M. Kennedy question

-Press account
-Possible statement

-Marlow W. Cook
                                 -Scott

 -Hruska
                                 -Robert J. Dole
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Conversation Number 694-2 (continued)

-Dita D. Beard testimony
-Eastland's view

             -Affidavit
-Schedule

             -Senate
-Congress

         -Clark MacGregor's role
             -Welfare reform
                 -Revenue sharing

An unknown person [Bull?] entered at an unknown time after 3:16
p.m.

-William R. Merriam's testimony
-White House role
-Location

                 -Talk with William E. Timmons

An unknown person [Bull?] left at an unknown time before 3:23
p.m.

-Edward J. Gerrity, Jr.
-Ronald L. Ziegler, Gerald L. Warren

 -Republican Convention
         -Timmons

-Merriam
-Veracity of White House spokesmen

-Press coverage
         -Merriam

-Talks with White House staff members
-Timmons

-Content
-Timmons

         -Peter M. Flanigan
-Public relations activities

          -Harold S. Geneen
         -Beard memo
         -Test results

-Possible testimony by experts
-Committee

         -Republicans
             -Eastland
         -Kleindienst confirmation
          -Wallace H. Johnson

-John N. Mitchell
             -Party line vote
             -Jacob K. Javits
             -Republicans
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Conversation Number 694-2 (continued)

             -Vote
-Statement
-Strategy

-Committee
         -Other responsibilities
             -Busing moratorium
                 -Legislation

[Segment 3] [P, CWC, HRH, SBB]

ITT case
-Committee

         -Other responsibilities
             -Busing issue
                  -Robert P. Griffin
                     -Eastland

-Press conference
         -Hruska and Scott
             -Cook
             -Dole

-Senate
          -Eastland
             -Edward J. Gurney
             -Votes

-Merriam
-Talk with Timmons

             -Sheraton Hotel
                 -Convention
                     -Gerrity's conversation with Colson

-Problems
-Options

                -Flanigan
                     -Geneen
                     -Headquarters

-Ziegler
         -San Clemente
             -The President

-Sheraton Hotel
         -Convention
             -Geneen
             -Beard testimony
             -Robert C. Wilson
             -Press coverage

-C. Arnholt Smith
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Conversation Number 694-2 (continued)

         -Other hotels
         -Sheraton Hotel
          -Money
              -Amount

-Disposition
-Press coverage

                 -White House strategy
-Committee

         -Witnesses
         -Kleindienst confirmation
         -Press conference
         -Hruska
             -Eastland
             -Talk with Mardian

-Merriam
-Testimony

-ITT statement
-Beard memo

          -White House telephone call
-Contents
-Timmons
-Ehrlichman
-Jack Gleason

                 -Gerrity
-Merriam

-Timmons
        -Money
-Beard

         -Testimony
-Contribution

-Amounts
-Circumstances

-Money exchange
         -Pledge
             -Geneen
             -Business investment
                 -Sheraton Hotel
                     -Headquarters
                         -Other hotels

-Smith                        
-Wilson

          -Schedule
             -Attempt to testify

-White House strategy
         -Boycott
        -Geneen
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Conversation Number 694-2 (continued)

              -Testimony
-Executive session

             -Boycott
             -Hruska

-Congress
         -Hruska
         -Hearing notes
             -Percentage of questions
                 -Kennedy
                     -Democrats vs. Republicans
                     -Ten minute rule
                         -Kennedy

-Committee
         -Kleindienst confirmation
             -Floor battle
                 -Filibuster
                 -Withdrawal
                 -Abe Fortas
                  -Party line vote
                  -Mitchell
                  -Filibuster
                  -Kennedy
                  -John V. Tunney
                  -Offensive-defensive positions

-Eastland
             -Other obligations
             -Busing
                 -Griffin
                     -Scott
                     -Leadership meeting
                     -Gerald R. Ford
                     -Griffin

-MacGregor
-Scott

-Geneen
             -Sheraton Hotel
                 -ITT's file
                     -Timmons' files
                     -White House files
                     -Timmons' schedule
 -Congress
             -Timing
                 -Kleindienst withdrawal

-Hearings
-Beard's health

             -Kleindienst confirmation
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Conversation Number 694-2 (continued)

             -Demand a vote
                 -Justice Department
                 -Busing
                 -Withdrawal
                 -Ultimatum
                     -Recommendations
                         -Beard's health
                         -Justice Department
                         -L. Patrick Gray, III

-Eastland
                               -Change in position
 -Further nominations
                 -Filibuster
                  -Convention

Colson left at 3:58 p.m.

-Flanigan
-Profile
-Murray [Chotiner?]

             -William D. Eberle
  -Flanigan
             -White House role
                 -John C. Whitaker
                     -Before and after the election

-Attorney General
             -MacGregor
                 -Qualifications

-Kleindienst
                 -Colson

Bull entered at an unknown time after 3:58 p.m.

The President's schedule
     -Meeting

-Rogers C.B. Morton

Bull left at an unknown time before 4:08 p.m.

ITT case
-Attorney General

         -Appointment
-Typewriter

         -Proof
         -White House integrity
         -Compared to Lyndon B. Johnson administration
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Conversation Number 694-2 (continued)

             -Staff
             -Convention
             -San Diego
                 -Herbert G. Klein

-Wilson [?]
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Conversation Number 694-7

Portion of a conversation between the President, Clark MacGregor
and Alexander P. Butterfield.  This portion was recorded on March
27, 1972 at an unknown time between 5:01 and 5:06 p.m. in the
President's Oval Office.  The National Archives and Records
Administration prepared the following log of this conversation.

ITT case
-James O. Eastland

         -Meeting with MacGregor
         -Vote
         -The President's talk with H.R. Haldeman

-Republican Convention
         -Richard G. Kleindienst confirmation

-Vote
-MacGregor's conversation with Michael J. "Mike"  

                  Mansfield
-Eastland's talk with Mansfield

             -Eastland's request of MacGregor
                 -Judiciary Committee
                     -Schedule a hearing

-Executive session
         -Marlow W. Cook

-Filibuster
-Hugh Scott, Roman L. Hruska

         -Charles W. Colson
         -Robert C. Mardian

-Wallace H. Johnson
-Eastland

         -Edward M. Kennedy
             -Television appearances
                 -Dita D. Beard's testimony

-White House involvement
-Statement

-Beard testimony
         -Cook

-White House involvement
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Conversation Number 22-34

Portions of a telephone conversation between the President and
Henry A. Kissinger.  These portions were recorded on March 27,
1972 at an unknown time between 7:51 and 8:04 p.m.  The National
Archives and Records Administration prepared the following log of
this conversation.

[Segment 1]

ITT case
-Duration
-Evidence

-Dita D. Beard
-Denials

[Segment 2]

Ambassadorships
-Nominations
-Campaign contributions
-Richard G. Kleindienst's hearings

[Segment 3]

ITT case
-Edward M. Kennedy
-John N. Mitchell
-Kleindienst
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Conversation Number 22-35

Portions of a telephone conversation between the President and
Charles W. Colson.  These portions were recorded on March 27,
1972 at an unknown time between 8:05 and 8:26 p.m.  The National
Archives and Records Administration prepared the following log of
this conversation.

[Segment 1]

Colson's schedule

ITT case
-Media coverage

-American Broadcasting Company (ABC)
-Hugh Scott
-Roman L. Hruska

-Remarks
-Edward M. Kennedy

-National Broadcasting Company (NBC)
-Columbia Broadcasting Service (CBS)

-Interview with Peter M. Flanigan
-Ronald L. Ziegler
-The President's response
-Colson's call to CBS

-Flanigan
-Involvement

-Kennedy
-Remarks

-Dita D. Beard
-Health

-ABC
-Flanigan interview

-Ziegler
-Policy regarding appearances by administration
 officials

-Henry A. Kissinger
-John A. Scali
-Flanigan

-Hruska's press coverage
-Talk with Colson
-Appearance
-ABC
-Remarks

-Democrats
-Lawrence F. O'Brien
-Kennedy
-Gary W. Hart
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Conversation Number 22-35 (continued)

-Birch Bayh
-Beard

-Kennedy
-Health

-Diagnosis
-Lawyer
-Kennedy

-White House plan
-Clark MacGregor

-Visit with Senator James O. Eastland
-Richard G. Kleindienst

-Strategy
-Television time

-Press releases

[Segment 2]

ITT case
-Kleindienst

-Confirmation
-Opponents
-Wallace H. Johnson
-Chris Gay [sp?]

-Kennedy inquiry
-Witnesses
-Beard
-Public response

-ITT as an issue
-Impact on election
-Media coverage

-Funds
-White House call
-Kennedy
-CBS

-Flanigan
-NBC

-Denver
-Marlow W. Cook interview

-Kennedy
-ABC

-Wires
-Edward J. Gurney
-Robert J. Dole
-Hruska
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Conversation Number 22-35 (continued)

-Network coverage
-White House counter measures

-Easter
-Kleindienst confirmation

-Remarks to Senate Committee
-Talk with White House

-MacGregor
-Eastland

-Timing
-Eastland

-Committee hearings
-Filibuster
-Media coverage

-Talk with the President
-Talk with John N. Mitchell

-Mitchell
-Talk with Colson

-Democrats

[Segment 3]

ITT case
-Kleindienst confirmation

-Results of publicity
-Public response
-MacGregor

[Segment 4]

ITT case
-Breaks for administration
-Resolution
-Senate hearing

-Public response
-Media coverage

-Flanigan interview
-Substance

-Thomas F. Eagleton
-Senate hearings

-Kennedy
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Conversation Number 22-36

A telephone conversation between H.R. Haldeman, Clark MacGregor
and Charles W. Colson.  This portion was recorded on March 28,
1972 at an unknown time between 10:30 a.m. and 5:30 p.m.  The
National Archives and Records Administration prepared the
following log of this conversation.

ITT case
-Senate hearings

-Clark MacGregor meeting with Robert C. Byrd
-Termination of hearings

-Hugh Scott
-Roman L. Hruska
-Edward J. Gurney
-Marlow W. Cook
-Strom Thurmond
-Hiram L. Fong

-Location
-Charles McC. Mathias, Jr.

-Location
-Upcoming meeting with MacGregor

-James O. Eastland
-MacGregor talk with John N. Mitchell

-MacGregor meeting with Eastland
-Witnesses

-MacGregor's location
-Scott's office

-Witnesses
-Testimony

-Time
-MacGregor and Robert C. Mardian meeting

with
 Eastland

-MacGregor's location
-Wallace H. Johnson
-John W. Dean, III
-Charles W. Colson
-Termination of hearings

-Samuel J. Ervin, Jr.'s vote
 -Peter M. Flanigan statement

-Dean
-Colson
-Republican senators' strategy

-Executive privilege
-Dean strategy

-Hruska-Flanigan correspondence
-MacGregor call to John D. Ehrlichman
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Conversation Number 22-36 (continued)

MacGregor conferred with Colson.

Unknown person's wishes

Sine qua non

[End of conferral]

ITT case
-Flanigan statement

-Republican senators
-Eastland
-Byrd

-Edward M. Kennedy
-Strategy

 -Vote
-Fong
-MacGregor's meeting with Mathias
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Conversation Number 695-2

Portions of a conversation between the President, H.R. Haldeman,
Ronald L. Ziegler, Stephen B. Bull and Henry A. Kissinger.  These
portions were recorded on March 28, 1972 at an unknown time
between 10:45 and 11:11 a.m. in the President's Oval Office.  The
National Archives and Records Administration prepared the
following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1] [P, HRH; RLZ enters during the conversation]

ITT case
-Richard G. Kleindienst confirmation

-John D. Ehrlichman
         -John N. Mitchell
             -Hugh Scott
             -James O. Eastland
             -Public relations
             -Strategy
             -Kleindienst's possible withdrawal
                 -Charles W. Colson
                     -Clark MacGregor
                     -Wallace H. Johnson
                     -Richard A. Moore
                     -Ronald L. Ziegler
                         -Herbert G. Klein
                         -John A. Scali

Ziegler entered at 10:50 a.m.

-Scott's news conference
          -Helen Thomas' question
             -Americans' right to know
                 -Scott's answer
                     -Election
                         -Edmund G. Muskie
                         -Hubert H. Humphrey
                         -Kleindienst

-Lawrence F. O'Brien
-Economy

             -Legislative impasse

Ziegler left at 10:53 a.m.

-Moore
         -Talk with Haldeman

-Ehrlichman
-Television

Page 1



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 695-2 (continued)

         -White House staff
             -Peter M. Flanigan

-CBS
                     -Murray M. Chotiner
                     -Washington Post

-Kleindienst
         -Flanigan
         -News summary
         -Hugh S. Sidey
             -National Observer

-Washington press corps
         -Haldeman's talk with John B. Connally
         -Administration's handling
             -Dita D. Beard

-Memo
                 -Authenticity
 -Joseph Kraft article, March 28th
         -William E. Timmons
         -Conversation

-Kraft's article
         -White House staff
         -Justice Department
         -Kraft article
         -Ehrlichman and Colson

-White House strategy
-Options

-Media problem
-Colson

         -Networks
-Strategy goals
-Flanigan

          -Robert H. Finch
             -Herbert G. Klein

[Segment 2] [P, HRH]

ITT case
     -Kleindienst confirmation
         -Mitchell
             -MacGregor
             -Colson
             -W. Johnson
             -Connally
             -Talk with Haldeman
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Conversation Number 695-2 (continued)

[Segment 3] [P, HRH, SBB, HAK]

ITT case
-Big business

-Involvement in politics
-Connally's view
-Flanigan

-Taxes
-White House staff

          -Flanigan
             -Unknown man, Miami

-Call from Robert H. Abplanalp

Stephen B. Bull and Henry A. Kissinger entered at an unknown time
after 10:53 a.m.

The President's schedule
     -King Hussein I
         -Arrival

Bull left at an unknown time before 11:11 a.m.

ITT case
     -Flanigan
         -Unknown man

-"Friends of the President"
-Colson
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Conversation Number 695-8

Portions of a conversation between the President, Clark
MacGregor, H.R. Haldeman, Charles W. Colson and Manolo Sanchez.
These portions were recorded on March 28, 1972 at an unknown time
between 12:44 and 2:10 p.m. in the President's Oval Office.  The
National Archives and Records Administration prepared the
following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1] [P, CM]

ITT case
-Richard G. Kleindienst confirmation hearings

-MacGregor's meeting with James O. Eastland
-Termination of hearings

-Harold S. Geneen
         -Testimony
             -Eastland
                 -Edward M. Kennedy
                 -Conclusion
                 -MacGregor's talk with Eastland
                     -Executive session
                         -Terminate the hearings
                             -Other testimony

-Dita D. Beard
-Sheraton Hotel

         -Convention bureau in San Diego
             -Eastland

-Other witnesses
         -Testimony

-Relations with Kleindienst confirmation hearings
         -Eastland
              -Terminate the hearings
                 -Vote
                 -Hugh Scott
                 -Roman L. Hruska
                 -Talk with John N. Mitchell

-Termination
             -MacGregor's position

-Talks with members of the Senate Judiciary
                      Committee

-Hruska
-Eastland

                 -Kennedy
                 -Mitchell
                 -[First name unknown] Lichman [sp?] testimony
   -Jack N. Anderson

-Beard memo
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Conversation Number 695-8 (continued)

                     -[First name unknown] Leager [sp?]
                     -Beard
                          -Denver
                             -Money

-Geneen
-Eastland

                 -White House
                     -Mitchell
                     -Talk with MacGregor
                     -Motives
                     -Senators requests
                     -Hruska
                         -Scott
                         -Marlow W. Cook

-White House pressure
                 -Committee action
                 -White House pressure
                 -Eastland
                 -Mitchell's views
                 -Lichman [sp?]
                     -Leager [sp?]
                 -Timing
                 -Eastland
                  -Talk with MacGregor
                     -Kennedy
                         -Michael J. "Mike" Mansfield

-Scheduling confirmation debate
                             -Television

[Segment 2] [P, CM, HRH, CWC, MS; CM left during the
conversation]

 ITT case
-Mansfield position

          -Termination of Kleindienst hearings
               -Kennedy
                 -Scott
                 -Eastland
                 -Senate Judiciary Committee
                 -Kleindienst withdrawal
                 -Eastland
                 -Meeting with MacGregor
                     -Executive session
                 -MacGregor's talk with John L. McClellan
                 -Samuel J. Ervin, Jr.

-Position
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Conversation Number 695-8 (continued)

                     -Peter M. Flanigan
-Testimony

                 -Meeting in Hruska's office
-Republican leaders

                       -Southerners
                         -Hiram L. Fong

-Vote
                  -Mansfield
                     -Eastland
                     -Robert C. Mardian
  -Executive session
                     -Timing
                     -Mansfield
                     -Committee
                     -Continuation of hearings
                     -Filibuster
                     -Kennedy
                     -John V. Tunney
                     -Eastland
                     -Request for head count on confirmation
                         -MacGregor's estimates

-Administration position
                 -List of witnesses
                     -William R. Merriam

-Kennedy
-Questions

-Merriam and Jack Gleason
-Judiciary Committee

                 -Anti-trust activity
                     -Investigation
                         -Philip A. Hart
                             -Connection between contribution and
                              Kleindienst nomination
                             -Merriam

-Hart
-Success

                             -Eastland
                             -McClellan

-Democrats
                 -Mansfield
                 -Kleindienst withdrawal
                 -Dita D. Beard memo
 -MacGregor's position
                  -Role
                     -Mardian
                 -The President
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Conversation Number 695-8 (continued)

                 -White House involvement
                 -MacGregor
                 -Scott and Hruska
                 -Witnesses
                 -ITT
                     -Beard story
                     -Kennedy

-Money
                          -Washington Post story
                         -Calls from White House personnel
                         -Merriam's talk with Gleason

-White House involvement
         -News summary
             -Time
                 -Newsweek
                 -National Observer

-Life
-Business investment

         -Outcome
         -Grinnell
             -Flanigan
         -Mitchell
         -Talk with MacGregor
             -Termination of Kleindienst hearings
                  -Mansfield
                     -Republicans
                     -Hruska
                     -White House strategy
                     -Witnesses
                     -Kleindienst withdrawal

MacGregor left at 1:36 p.m.

-Republicans
                     -Kleindienst statement
                     -Richard W. McLaren

Sanchez entered at an unknown time after 1:36 p.m.

The President's schedule

Sanchez left at an unknown time before 2:10 p.m.

ITT case
-Kleindienst confirmation hearings
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Conversation Number 695-8 (continued)

          -Kleindienst withdrawal statement
             -Mansfield
                 -Response
                 -Possibilities
                 -Abe Fortas
                 -Senate responses
                 -Lewis Strauss
                 -Justice Department

-Vote
                 -White House pressure
                 -Sherman Adams comparison
                  -Ultimatum

-Filibuster
             -Kleindienst statement
              -Vote
                 -Ultimatum
             -Mansfield
             -Hold nomination
             -Committee
             -MacGregor's role

-Kleindienst statement
-White House

         -Typewriter
         -Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) analysis

-Beard testimony
         -Beard memo
         -White House involvement
         -Merriam's testimony
             -Gleason
                 -William E. Timmons
    -Flanigan

-John B. Connally
-Maurice H. Stans
-Peter G. Peterson
-Connally

                 -Spiro T. Agnew
                 -Contributions
                 -Timmons
                 -Gleason
                 -Timmons
                 -Contribution
                     -San Diego
                         -Republican National Committee
                          -Press coverage
                         -San Diego

-Mitchell
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Conversation Number 695-8 (continued)

         -Kleindienst
         -Confirmation hearings
             -Mitchell's call to Mansfield
                 -Termination
                 -Mansfield's role
                 -White House
                 -Votes
                 -Democratic candidates
                     -Edmund G. Muskie
                         -Hubert H. Humphrey
                         -George S. McGovern
                         -Henry M. "Scoop" Jackson

[Segment 3] [P, HRH, CWC]

ITT case
-Kleindienst confirmation hearings

         -Beard
         -White House position
         -Kleindienst story
         -Mitchell
         -Media

    -White House strategy
     -Kleindienst withdrawal
         -Kleindienst hearings
         -Vote
         -Kleindienst withdrawal

-Timing
-Ultimatum

[Segment 4] [P, HRH, CWC]

ITT case
-White House involvement

         -Flanigan
-Profile
-Interview circumstances

-Ronald L. Ziegler's role
-Columbia Broadcasting System (CBS)
-Timing of use

                     -Colson
                     -Haldeman's view
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Conversation Number 695-8 (continued)

-Media
         -Scott press conference
         -Television
         -Use
             -Kleindienst
             -The President's answer
                 -Colson's instructions
                     -Contributions
                     -Settlement
                     -Flanigan

-White House involvement
         -San Diego
             -Press conference questions

-The President's answer
                     -Anti-trust enforcement

-Settlement
         -Kennedy and Johnson administrations
         -Kleindienst confirmation hearings
         -Federal Communications Commission (FCC)

-William J. Casey
             -ITT files
             -Timmons
                 -Gleason
         -Kleindienst
         -Mitchell
         -White House
         -Alger Hiss case comparison
          -Whitaker Chambers
         -Hearings
         -The President
         -Anti-trust record
         -Public opinion
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Conversation Number 327-8

Portions of a conversation between the President, H.R. Haldeman,
and John B. Connally.  These portions were recorded on March 28,
1972 at an unknown time between 3:15 and 5:30 p.m. in the
President's EOB office.  The National Archives and Records
Administration prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1] [P, HRH, JBC]

ITT case
-Richard G. Kleindienst's confirmation hearing
-Peter Flanigan

-Harry F. Byrd
-William E. Brock
-Charles McC Mathias, Jr.
-John N. Mitchell

-Clark MacGregor
-Samuel J. Ervin, Jr.
-Roman L. Hruska's possible letter

-John D. Ehrlichman
-Flanigan's response

-Ehrlichman
-Executive Session
-William P. Rogers, Arthur K. Watson

-Executive privilege
-Flanigan's possible statement
-Kleindienst's confirmation
-Henry A. Kissinger's conversations with

Congressional  committees
-Hruska

-Ervin's opposition
-Executive privilege

-Harry S Truman, Franklin D. Roosevelt, John F. 
                    Kennedy, Lyndon B. Johnson

-Separation of powers
-Congressmen
-Warren E. Burger

-Flanigan's possible statement
-Witnesses' affidavits

-James O. Eastland
-Harold S. Geneen's conversations

-President
     -Haldeman

-Connally, Peter G. Peterson
-Mitchell, Spiro T. Agnew
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Conversation Number 327-8 (continued)

[Segment 2] [P, HRH, JBC]

ITT case
-Kleindienst's confirmation

-Congressional hearings
-Strategy
-Floor vote

-Michael J. "Mike" Mansfield's statement, March 28th
-Prospects
-Possible withdrawal
-Erwin N. Griswold
-Kleindienst's possible statement

-ITT settlement
-Withdrawal
-Strategy

-Congressional hearings
-Administration's options
-Democrats' intentions
-Committee's actions

-Mansfield
-Kleindienst's possible actions

-Withdrawal
-Reaction
-Scenario
-Mansfield

-National economy
-Tax reform

-The President's possible actions
-Emoluments for individuals

-Flanigan, Mitchell, Kleindienst
-San Diego convention

-Contributions
-Democrats' motives
-Effect of repetition

    -Kleindienst's possible actions
-ITT settlement

-Philip A. Hart
-Dita D. Beard memo
-Involvement of Mitchell and Kleindienst
-Hart's possible actions

-Eastland
-Haldeman's view

-President's statement
-Mitchell's views

  -Robert J. Dole
-Kleindienst's possible actions
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Conversation Number 327-8 (continued)

-Senate
-Mansfield's possible actions

 -Dole's possible response
-Senate

 -Mansfield
 -Jack N. Anderson

-The administration's actions
-Committee hearings

 -Eastland, Hart
 -Washington Post, New York Times

-Alternatives
-Kleindienst
-Alternatives

 -L. Patrick Gray, III
-Kleindienst's possible actions
-Committee hearings

 -Abe Fortas nomination
     -Lyndon B. Johnson
     -Fortas

-Kleindienst's possible actions
-Unknown man during Dwight D. Eisenhower's 

administration
-Committee hearings

 -Effect of continuation
 -Television

     -Richard W. McLaren
     -Joseph McCarthy
     -Television

-Kleindienst's possible actions
-Hugh Scott

-Statement
-Connally's conversation with John W. Chancellor
-Joseph Kraft
-Senators

 -Hruska
 -Marlow W. Cook
 -Membership in the committee

-Justice Department
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Conversation Number 327-8 (continued)

[Segment 3] [P, HRH, JBC]

ITT case
-Kleindienst's confirmation

-Committee hearings
-Mansfield
-Hart, Quentin N. Burdick, John V. Tunney
-Hart

-Beard
-Edward M. Kennedy

-Administration's position
-The President's forthcoming press conference
-ITT settlement

[Segment 4] [P, HRH]

ITT case
-Kleindienst's confirmation

-Administration's position
-Press
-Committee hearings

-Mitchell
-Duration

-Washington Post
-Possible allegations of cover-up
-Length
-Strategy

Page 4



White House Tapes
Abuse of Governmental Power Segments

Conversation Number 696-1

Portions of a conversation between the President and H.R.
Haldeman.  These portions were recorded on March 29, 1972 at an
unknown time between 9:20 and 11:51 a.m. in the President's Oval
Office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1]

ITT case
     -John N. Mitchell
         -Talk with Haldeman
             -James O. Eastland
                 -Commitment to Clark MacGregor
                     -Hearings
                     -Close

-Mitchell's awareness
                 -Hearings
                 -Close
                     -Charles W. Colson
                         -Jack Gleason
                         -Eastland

-Witnesses
         -Secretary
             -Legal Counsel
         -Mitchell
         -Close hearings
              -Robert C. Mardian

-Talk with Eastland
                     -Session with MacGregor and Mardian
                         -Time
                             -Promises

-Mardian/Mitchell relationship
         -Richard G. Kleindienst confirmation

-Filibuster
             -W. Clement Haynsworth, G. Harrold Carswell

-Close hearings
         -Eastland
             -Agreement
                  -Timing
                     -Witnesses

-Colson
-Kleindienst possible withdrawal

         -Mitchell
            -Confirmation
             -Option
             -News coverage
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Conversation Number 696-1 (continued)

             -MacGregor
              -Eastland
             -Colson

[Segment 2]

State Department files
-Use

         -William B. Macomber
             -David Abshire
             -Congressmen and senators

[Segment 3]

ITT case
-Close hearings

         -Eastland
             -Limit the list of witnesses

[Segment 4]

ITT case
-Hearings

          -Close
             -Colson
                 -Mitchell
                 -MacGregor
             -The President
             -Colson
             -John B. Connally
                  -Press coverage

-Kleindienst
             -Witnesses
             -Gleason
                 -William R. Merriam

-Colson
             -MacGregor
             -Edward M. Kennedy
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Conversation Number 696-1 (continued)

[Segment 5]

ITT case
-Committee meeting

         -Colson
             -MacGregor
             -Vote
             -MacGregor
             -Eastland
                 -Mitchell

-The administration's position
             -Close hearings

-Witnesses
         -Secretary

-Lawyer
-Close hearings

          -Colson
         -Dita D. Beard memo

-Hearings
         -Press coverage
         -Television press conference
             -Schedule
                  -Wisconsin primary

-Senate vote
-Cover-up

         -Press
             -Issue
             -Mitchell
             -Kennedy
             -Eastland

-Peter M. Flanigan
             -Question and answer
             -Television appearance
             -Samuel J. Ervin, Jr.

-CBS versus senator
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Conversation Number 328-19

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Clark MacGregor.  This portion was recorded on March 29, 1972 at
an unknown time between 3:07 and 3:15 p.m. in the President's EOB
office.  [This conversation is cross-referenced with conversation
22-44.]
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Conversation Number 22-44

Portion of a telephone conversation between the President and
Clark MacGregor and H.R. Haldeman.  This portion was recorded on
March 29, 1972 at an unknown time between 3:07 and 3:15 p.m.
[This conversation is cross-referenced with conversation 328-19]
The National Archives and Records Administration prepared the
following log of this conversation.

ITT case
-Senate hearings

-Report to the President
-James O. Eastland's position

-Latest developments
-Discussion

-H.R. Haldeman
-Charles W. Colson
-Wallace H. Johnson

-Vote on termination
-Eastland
-Possible filibuster
-Timing

-Continuation of hearings
-Republican senators' views
-Richard G. Kleindienst debate
-White House opposition

-Senate Judiciary Committee
-MacGregor's report to the President
-Harold S. Geneen testimony
-Additional witnesses

-Eastland
-Unknown secretary and unknown lawyer

-Geneen
-Performance

-Termination of hearings
-Republican senators' views

-Charles McC. Mathias, Jr.
-Hugh Scott

-Strategy
-Kleindienst confirmation

-White House position
-Edward M. Kennedy versus the President on the 
                     issue
-Vote

H.R. Haldeman can be heard talking in the background
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Conversation Number 22-44 (continued)

-Termination of hearings
-Number of votes needed

-MacGregor's efforts
-Public response

-ITT confusion
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Conversation Number 328-23

Portion of a conversation between the President and H.R.
Haldeman.  This portion was recorded on March 29, 1972 at an
unknown time between 4:00 and 4:48 p.m. in the President's EOB
office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

ITT case
-John N. Mitchell

-Robert C. Mardian
-Wallace H. Johnson
-ITT lawyer

-An affidavit
-Edwin Reinecke
-Indictment of Mitchell

-Johnson
-A lawyer's testimony

-James O. Eastland
-Call to Mardian

-Hearings
-Richard G. Kleindienst confirmation

-Termination of hearings
-Witnesses

-ITT lawyer
-Harold S. Geneen

-Current strategy
-Kleindienst confirmation

-Postponement
-Problems

    -Eastland's weaknesses
-Hugh Scott

-Clark MacGregor's analysis
-Scott, Charles McC. Mathias, Jr.

    -Roman L. Hruska and Edward J. Gurney
-Birch Bayh
-Marlow W. Cook

-Charles W. Colson's view
-Kleindienst
-Peter M. Flanigan

-Options
-Floor vote to recommit
-Committee vote
-Kleindienst

-Withdrawal of nomination
-Statement

-Timing
-Colson's strategy
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Conversation Number 328-23 (continued)

-John V. Tunney, Edward M. Kennedy
-Press

-Colson's view
-Life magazine charges

-Kleindienst's response
-Severance of issue

-Problems
-Goals of strategy

-Hearings
-Mitchell

-Eastland
-ITT lawyer

-Testimony
-Reinecke

-Affidavit
-Amount

-Dita D. Beard
-Kennedy

-Geneen
-Testimony

-Flanigan
-Role in case
-Testimony

-Samuel J. Ervin, Jr.'s committee
-Ervin's aims

    -Executive privilege
    -Meeting
    -Arrangements

-Letter to Hruska
-Explanation
-Ervin's rejection

-MacGregor's negotiations
-Ervin

-Executive Privilege
-Investigation

-Political motives
-Colson and MacGregor
-Eastland

-Relationship with Mitchell
-Mitchell and Mardian

-Concern over Kleindienst
-Hearings

-Mitchell's views
-Problems

-Mitchell's role
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Conversation Number 328-23 (continued)

-Call to Mathias
-Scott

-Severance of issue
-Problems

    -Gurney's views
-Termination
-Executive session

-Geneen
-Eastland

-Executive session
-Ervin

-Kleindienst
-Failure of confirmation

-Political implications
-John B. Connally's views

-Withdrawal of nomination
-Problems
-Colson's view

-Handling
-Committee hearings

-Kleindienst's statement
-Filibuster

-Circumstances
    -Likelihood

-Votes to confirm
-Hearings

-Termination
-Michael J. "Mike" Mansfield
-Reopening
-Filibuster
-Democratic strategy

-Eastland
-Mansfield

-Removal from political campaign
-Handling

    -Colson's view
    -Need to act
    -Timing
    -Strategy
    -Timing
-Hearings

-Reopening
-Mitchell
    -Handling of confirmation

-Eastland
-Dealings with the White House
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Conversation Number 328-23 (continued)

-Bryce N. Harlow
-John D. Ehrlichman
-MacGregor

-Meeting with President
-Discussion
-Haldeman

-Withdrawal of nomination
    -Colson's view
-Meeting

-MacGregor
    -Ehrlichman
    -Colson

-Call to Kleindienst
-Meeting with the President and Haldeman

-Place

Haldeman talked with the White House operator at an unknown time
between 4:00 and 4:48 p.m.

[Conversation No. 328-23A]

[See Conversation No. 22-46]

[End of telephone conversation]

ITT case
-Hearings

-Kleindienst
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Conversation Number 697-2

Portions of a conversation between the President and H.R.
Haldeman.  These portions were recorded on March 30, 1972 at an
unknown time between 9:38 and 11:10 a.m. in the President's Oval
Office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1]

ITT case
-Richard G. Kleindienst

-Meeting with Clark MacGregor
-James O. Eastland

                 -Charles W. Colson
-MacGregor

             -Colson
             -Kleindienst awareness

-Lawyer
             -Eastland
             -Talks with MacGregor
                 -Charles McC Mathias, Jr.
                     -Hiram L. Fong
                     -Close hearings
                     -Acting Attorney General versus confirmation
                     -Robert C. Mardian
                     -Talk with Eastland
                         -MacGregor and Kleindienst
                         -Talk with Colson
                         -MacGregor

-Kleindienst confirmation
                     -John N. Mitchell
                         -Mardian
                         -Eastland
                         -White House role
                         -MacGregor versus Eastland
                         -Hubert H. Humphrey
                             -Campaign

-Talks with Kleindienst
                 -Acting Attorney General

-White House role
         -Eastland
         -Haldeman's talk with Kleindienst
         -MacGregor's talks with Republicans

-Samuel J. Ervin, Jr.
-Paul J. Fannin
-MacGregor

        -Close hearings
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Conversation Number 697-2 (continued)

         -Votes
             -Witnesses
         -Sub-committee
         -Edward M. Kennedy
             -Hugh Scott
             -MacGregor and Colson

-Justice Department versus the White House
          -Mitchell versus the White House
         -John D. Ehrlichman
        -San Diego
             -White House
        -Kleindienst
 -Mardian
         -Kleindienst confirmation
         -Democratic Convention
             -Eastland
             -Vote
             -The President
             -Eastland
             -Colson
             -MacGregor
             -Talk with Kleindienst
                 -Eastland
                     -Mardian
                       -Mitchell

-Eastland
         -Votes
             -Mitchell
             -Kleindienst
             -MacGregor
             -White House
             -Commitment
             -Vote
                 -MacGregor
                 -Sub-committee

-Vote
         -Kleindienst
             -John L. McClellan
       -Republicans
             -Scott

-Witnesses
         -Ehrlichman
         -Scott
         -Haldeman
         -Talk with Kleindienst
             -Talk with Mardian
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Conversation Number 697-2 (continued)

         -John B. Connally
         -Continue hearings
             -Comments
                 -Peter M. Flanigan

-Contributions
-Edmund S. Muskie

[Segment 2]

ITT case 
-Flanigan

         -Letter
             -Ervin
             -Off the record conversation

[Segment 3]

ITT case
-Colson and MacGregor

         -White House involvement
         -Colson
         -Vacation
             -Camp David

-White House versus Justice Department
         -Henry A. Kissinger example 

-John C. Whitaker
-Ehrlichman

-Kleindienst
         -Talk with Haldeman
             -MacGregor
                -Votes

-Eastland
                 -Mardian
                 -Mitchell
                 -Close hearings
                 -Eastland
                     -Kennedy
                     -Witnesses
                     -Eastland
                     -MacGregor
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Conversation Number 697-2 (continued)

*****************************************************************

BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 9
[Privacy]
[Duration:  4 s ]

END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 9

*****************************************************************

-MacGregor
-Haldeman's conversation

-Colson
             -Meeting with MacGregor
             -Confirmation
             -Colson and MacGregor
             -Mitchell
                 -Colson's office
                 -Leaks

-Leaks
             -Meeting with the President
             -Meeting with Haldeman
             -MacGregor
                 -Votes

-Committee
             -Outcome
             -Meeting with Haldeman
             -Eastland
                 -Calls to MacGregor
             -Eastland

-White House staff
         -Mardian

[Segment 4]

ITT case 
-MacGregor

         -Kleindienst
         -Meeting with Haldeman
             -Republicans
                 -Sub-committee

-Eastland
                 -Acting Attorney General
                 -Mitchell
                 -Justice Department
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Conversation Number 697-2 (continued)

                 -MacGregor
                 -Colson
                 -Confirmation
                     -Filibuster
                     -Vacation
                     -Plans
                         -Kissinger

-Meeting with MacGregor
     -Content       

-The President's meeting with Kleindienst
                     -Colson
                     -Mitchell

-Previous problems
-Supreme Court nominations

-Success

[Segment 5]

ITT case 
-Haldeman's meeting with MacGregor

         -Kleindienst
-Rule

-Colson
         -Involvement
             -Leaks
             -MacGregor
             -Votes
                 -Wallace H. Johnson
                 -Haldeman

-Haldeman's talk with MacGregor
         -Eastland
         -Colson
         -Vacation
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Conversation Number 699-7

Portion of a conversation between the President and H.R.
Haldeman.  This portion was recorded on March 31, 1972 at an
unknown time between 1:16 and 1:53 p.m. in the President's Oval
Office.  The National Archives and Records Administration
prepared the following log of this conversation.

[Segment 1]

ITT case
-Dita D. Beard

-Secretary
-Vance Hartke

                 -Helicopter and plane story
-Contributions

         -Democratic

[Segment 2]

ITT case
-Robert H. Finch

         -Effect on the administration
         -Press
         -Finch
             -Quotation
             -Dealing with the press
             -Herbert G. Klein
               -Possible meeting with Finch
             -Henry A. Kissinger
             -William P. Rogers

-Clark MacGregor
         -Charles W. Colson

-News
         -Secretary's testimony [Mrs. Stanwich?]
         -Hartke
              -Airplane
             -Harold S. Geneen
             -White House strategy
             -John V. Tunney
             -Questions
                 -Hartke
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